# **Gwynedd Archives, Caernarfon Record Office**

This catalogue was digitised by The National Archives as part of the National Register of Archives digitisation project

NRA 30457



H.M.C. 30457 NATIONAL REGISTER OF ARCHIVES

#### RECORDS

of the

#### CAERNARVONSHIRE CONSTABULARY

The Caernarvonshire Constabulary was established in 1857 following the Counties Police Act, 1856. After 1888 the Constabulary was administered by the Standing Joint Committee of Quarter Sessions and County Council until 1950 when it was amalgamated with the Gwynedd Constabulary.

Class Mark: XJ XS/1234

Gwynedd Archives Service Caernarfon Area Record Office

#### Explanatory Notes:

The County Constabulary as established in 1857 contained 5 Divisions (or Districts) with their respective headquarters at Caernarfon, Bangor, Conwy, Porthmadog and Nefyn. Their official reference numbers as used on many of the records were as follows:

A = Caernarfon

B = Bangor

C = Conwy

D = Nefyn

E = Porthmadog

Pwliheli remained independent of the Caernarvonshire Constabulary until August 1879.

In 1892 the police divisions of Pwliheli and Porthmadog were amalgamated to form one division.

In the early days of the Constabulary the terms Division and District were used indiscriminately and therefore in compiling this catalogue it has not always been possible to distinguish between the two.

### CONTENTS

Establishment of County Constabulary	1
Minute Books	2 - 26
Carnaryonshire Standing Joint Committee	2 - 15
Signed Official Minutes - Gwynedd Police Authority	16 - 18
Minutes - Gwynedd Police Authority	19 - 26
Chief Constable's Reports and Bills	27 - 33
General Order Books	34 - 44
Police Staffing	45 - 166
Nominal Rolls including file of material re establishment of County Constabulary	45 - 63
Record and Defaulters Book	64
Counterfoil Certificates of Conduct	65
Constables' Declarations of Service	66 - 67
Disciplinary Report Books	68 - 71
Applications and Testimonials of Candidates	72 - 76
Appointment of Chief Constable 1879	77 - 78
Home Office Sanctions to appointments and promotions	79
Constables' Monthly Reports and Inspection Reports	80 - 160
Rolls of Honour	161 - 162
Miscellaneous	163 - 166
Certificates of Efficiency of the Police Force	167 - 173
Returns	174 - 324
Divisional Returns	174 - 279
Returns of Offences	280 - 287
Inspection Returns	288 - 289
Returns of Monles received from parentsof juvenile offenders	290 - 307
Monthly Returns of rail travelling warrants	308 - 319
Miscellaneous Returns	320 - 324
Correspondence	325 - 478
Files of Chief Constable, Deputy Chief Constable and letters to and from police headquarters	325 - 351
Letter Books of Chief Constable and Chief Constable's Office	352 - 370
Correspondence Registers - Headquarters	371 - 378
Correspondence re police staffing	379 - 404
Correspondence re fabric of police buildings	405 - 425
Correspondence re mines and quarries	426 - 428
Correspondence re individual cases	429 - 446
Correspondence and Certificates re Food and Drugs Acts	447 - 454
Correspondence re industrial schools and reformatories	455 - 461
Correspondence addressed to divisional headquarters	462 - 470
Correspondence and papers of J.D. Whitehead, High Sheriff	471 - 472
Letters addressed to the Clerk of the Peace	473 - 475
Letters addressed to the County Treasurer	476 - 477
Miscellaneous	478

Financial	479 - 1369
Divisions/Districts	479 - 981
General Cash Books	479 - 490
Rent Books	491 - 492
Divisional Contingent and Receipt Pass Books	493 - 499
Bills, Vouchers and Accounts - Contingents	500 - 765
Pay	766 - 981
Weekly and Fortnightly Pay Sheets	766 - 801
Monthly Pay Sheets	802 - 882
Proved Pay Sheets	883 - 980
Miscellaneous	981
County Constabulary	982 - 1328
Chief Constable's Cash Books	982 - 983
Chief Constable's Bill Book	984
Miscellaneous Account Books	985 - 988
Balance Sheets - Quarter Sessions	989
Bills, Vouchers and Accounts - Contingents	990 - 1036
Bills, Vouchers and Accounts - 'Sub Vouchers'	1037 - 1044
Police Rate Vouchers	1045 - 1057
Bills, Vouchers and Accounts including Receipts	1058 - 1069
for Chief Constable's Salary	
Bills, Vouchers and Accounts	1070 - 1072
Pay	1073 - 1226
Summaries of Weekly Pay Sheets	1073
Police Claim Book	1074
Salaries Account Books	1075
Summary of Pay with Allowances and Deduct-	1076
ions	
Weekly Pay Sheets	1077 - 1222
Monthly Pay Sheets	1228 - 1226
Police Motor Patrol	1227 - 1228
Police Uniforms	1229 - 1232
Postage	1233 - 1234
Rent of Police Houses	1235 - 1240
Special Service Accounts	1241 - 1243
Special Service Accounts, Accounts for the	1244 - 1259
Subsistence of Prisoners and for Oil and Postage	
Superannuation	1260 - 1280
Weights and Measures	1281 - 1286
Miscellaneous Financial Papers re Police	1287 - 1328
Figures for Pay and Allowances -	1287
Individual Policemen	
Bundle of Miscellaneous Bills and Vouchers	1288
Banking	1289 - 1295
Payments by the County Council	1296 - 1303
Central Government	1304 - 1305
Pollog Mutual Assurance Association	1906 - 1907

Police Pension Fund	1308
Railway Passes	1309
Arrest of Griffith Lewis in Cana	**************************************
Miscellaneous Bills and Vouche	
Miscellaneous	1327 - 1328
Police and County Rate	1329 - 1347
County Council	1348 - 1368
County Rate	1348 - 1359
Miscellaneous	1360 - 1368
Miscellaneous	1369
Registers	1370 - 1481
Register of Charges	1370 - 1405
Crime Registers	1406 - 1434
Penalties Books	1435 - 1442
Registers of Previous Convictions	1443 - 1447
Cell Meal Books	1448 - 1461
Registers of Aliens	1462 - 1470
Registers of Lost and Found Property	1471 - 1473
Miscellaneous	1474 - 1481
Journals of Policemen	1482 - 1500
Police Reports and Charge Sheets	1501 - 1534
Prosecution Papers	1535 - 1926
Court, Proceedings	1535 - 1813
Lists of Cases - Petty Sessions	1535 - 1591
Summonses	1592 - 1688
Warrants	1689 - 1761
Unexecuted Warrants	1762
Informations	1763 - 1770
Statements	1771 - 1781
Convictions	1782 - 1811
Miscellaneous	1812 - 1813
Prisoners	1814 - 1841
Calendars of Prisoners - Quarter Session Assizes	ns and 1814 - 1820
Reports on Character of Prisoners	1821 - 1822
Information Request Forms	1823 - 1833
Records of Previous Convictions	1834 - 1836
Orders for Release of Prisoners	1837 - 1838
Indemnities on Release of Prisoners	1839 - 1840
Police Supervision Forms	1841
Financial	1842 - 1923
Returns of Fines and Fees - Petty Session	ns 1842 - 1846
Prosecution Vouchers	1847 - 1915
Miscellaneous Accounts re Prosecutions	1916 - 1923
Miscellaneous	1924 - 1926

Papers	re Coroner		1927 - 2208	
10	Copies of Police Reports sent to Coroner	/	1927 - 2207	
	Coroner's Directions for Burial		2208	
Contagi	ous Diseases	36	2209 - 2297	
	Orders and Regulations		2209 - 2219	
	Notices and Forms		2220 - 2222	
	Correspondence		2223 - 2233	
	Correspondence with the Privy Council	1	2223 - 2228	
	Correspondence of the Clerk of the Peace with the Town Clerk		2229	
	Correspondence with the Board of Agriculture	- 8	2230 - 2233	
	Licences for holding of fairs and shows		2234	
	Reports		2235 - 2237	
	Foot and Mouth Disease	3	2238 - 2256	
	Counterfoil Occupation Licence Books		2238 - 2240	
	Counterfoil Movement Licence Books		2241 - 2250	
	Miscellaneous		2251 - 2256	
	Glanders		2257	
	Pleuro - Pneumonia - Counterfoil Licence Book		2258	
	Sheep Scab		2259 - 2268	
	Returns		2259 - 2264	
	Notices and Forms		2265 - 2267	
	Accounts of County Veterinary Surgeon	4	2268	
	Swine Fever		2269 - 2291	
	Forms including Notices and Returns		2269 - 2279	
	Posters	1	228 <b>0 - 228</b> 2	
	Slaughter of Diseased Animals		2283 - 2284	
	Reports of Outbreaks		2285 - 2291	
	Registration of Milk Vendors, Cowkeepers and Dairymen	1/2	2292 - 2293	
	Miscellaneous	100	2294 - 2297	
Licensi	그래요하다 의 그는 그를 가는 그를 가는 것이 가장 그렇게 되었다.		2298 - 2316	
	Licences to use Armorial Bearings		2298 - 2299	
	Licensing under the Explosives Act	2.7	2300 - 2303	
	Pedlars' Certificates	- 22	2304 - 2308	
	Licensed Premises		2309 - 2313	
	Licensing - Spirits, Music and Dancing	1/3	2314	
	Licensing - Dogs, Carriages, Guns, etc.	83	2315	
	Licensing - Industrial Schools		2316	
	of the Inspectors of Constabulary to the Secretary of State		2317 - 2328	
Perlodi	The State of the S		2329 - 2339	
	Police Gazette		2329 - 2331	
	Police Chronicle		2332 - 2339	
	aneous Papers re Police		2340 - 2348	
Miscell			2349 - 2356	
Photog	raphs	XS 1	234/1 - 39/11	

Establishment of County Constabulary

1. 1857 Feb. 10

DRAFT REPORT of the Magistrates of the county of Carnarvon to the Right Honourable Sir George Grey, Bart., H.M. Secretary of State for the Home Department, re their intended adoption of the Counties Police Act (19 & 20 Vic. c. 69) with details of the composition of the proposed police establishment.

Minute Books

2-15	1889-1950	Minute Books of the Carnarvonshire Standing Joint
		Committee of Quarter Sessions and County Council:
		(from 1924 the volumes contain copies of the Chief
		Constable's Reports).
2.	1889-1908	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee (Printed).
3.	1909-1919	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee (Printed).
4.	1920-1923	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee (Printed).
5.	1924-1927	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee
		and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).
6.	1927-1929	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee
		and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).
7.	1929-1933	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief
		Constable's Reports (Printed).
8.	1933-1934	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).
9.	1934-1937	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief
		Constable's Reports (Printed).
10.	1937-1940	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).

11.	1940-1943	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).
12.	1943-1946	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).
13.	1946-1947	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).
14,	1947-1948	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).
15.	1949-1950	MINUTES of Standing Joint Committee and Chief Constable's Reports (Printed).

16-18.	1950-1967	Signed Official Minutes of the Gwynedd Police Authority:
16.	1950-1957	SIGNED OFFICIAL MINUTES of the Gwynedd Police Authority.
17.	1958-1965	SIGNED OFFICIAL MINUTES of the Gwynedd Police Authority.
18.	1965-1967	SIGNED OFFICIAL MINUTES of the Gwynedd Police Authority.

19-26	1950-1967		Minute Books of (These volumes as the Official M meeting and Chie	contain th	e same ser also inclu	les of minutes de agenda of
19.	1950	Oct	(Enclosed: Chief	Constable	's Report	for the quarter
	1952	May	and year ending	31 Decem	ber 1963).	
	1070	848				
20.	1952	Aug Feb.				
	1954	reo.				
		2221223				
21.	1954	May -				
	1956	May				
		12				
22.	1956	July -				
	1958	May				
	£1					
23.	1958	July -				
	1960	Nov.				
24.	1961	Feb				
	1962	Nov.				
25.	1963	Feb				
	1964	Oct.				
26.	1965	Feb				
	1967	Sept.				

# Chief Constable's Reports and Bills

27.	1861 Jan. 3	REPORT of T.P. Williams Ellis, Chief Constable, to the Court of Quarter Sessions.
28.	1891-1909	CHIEF CONSTABLE'S REPORTS. (Printed).
29.	1909-1915	CHIEF CONSTABLE'S REPORTS. (Printed).
30.	1909-1915	CHIEF CONSTABLE'S BILLS.(Printed).
31.	1916-1919	CHIEF CONSTABLE'S REPORTS AND BILLS. (Printed.)
32.	1920-1923	CHIEF CONSTABLE'S REPORTS AND BILLS. (Printed). (For Chief Constable's reports after 1923 see the Minutes of the Carnarvonshire Standing Joint Committee).
33.	1930 June 30	CHIEF CONSTABLE'S REPORT for the quarter ending 30 June 1930. To be laid before the Police Committee 31 July 1930.

General Order Books (Also individual orders)

34.	185 <b>7</b> 1890	Jan Feb.	GENERAL ORDER BOOK (contains extensive extracts from Police Committee Minutes).
35.	1860	May 16	GENERAL ORDER no. 51 ordering police constables to obtain copies of all private marks on sheep and other animals in their beats.
36.	1892	Aug. 31	GENERAL ORDER, copy: A.A. Ruck, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, ordering that stamps used in receipting pay sheets are not to be charged for
		€	in the postage account and that constables, when arranging for an inquest, should make a written summary of the evidence in order to assist the
			coroner in deciding what witnesses to call.
37.	1912	June -	GENERAL ORDER BOOK - Conway Division.
0.755.68	1922	Feb.	
38.	1919	Oct	GENERAL ORDER BOOK - [Bangor Division].
	1923	Aug.	
39.	1921-1934		GENERAL ORDER BOOK - Llandudno Division.
40.	1922	Feb	GENERAL ORDER BOOK.
	1934	Sept.	
		<b>_</b> 00 <b>₩</b> 0000000	CT. T. T. CT. T.
41.	1934 1938	July - Aug.	GENERAL ORDER BOOK.
<b>4</b> 2.	1940	May -	GENERAL ORDER BOOK.
	1942	July	

43.	1969	July 1	TWO BCCKLETS: Operation Order and Traffic Operation Order on the occasion of the Investiture of H.R.H. The Prince of Wales at Caernary'on - issued by the Chief Constable of Gwynedd.
44.	1969	July 1	HANDBOOK: Traffic arrangements etc. on the occasion of the Investiture of H.R.H. The Prince of Wales at Caernarvon Castle.

# Police Staffing

45-63.	1857-1924		Nominal Rolls:
45-59.	1857-1889		Nominal Rolls for the various police divisions submitted to the Chief Constable's Office:
45/1-71	1857-1870		One file of documents mainly composed of nominal rolls but also containing treasurer's accounts of police rate and superannuation together with documents relating to the establishment of the County Constabulary in 1857:
45/1	1857	Feb. 14	LETTER: ?W. Massey, Whitehall, to the Clerk of the Peace for the County of Carnarvon, acknow-ledging on behalf of the Secretary of State Sir George Grey, receipt of his letter of 12 inst. transmitting a Resolution of a General Quarter Sessions for the County of Carnarvon adopting the provisions of the Constabulary Acts and enclosing the Secretary of State's Rules for the Government of County Constabularies.
45/2	1857	March 31	LETTER: H. Waddington, Whitehall, to the Clerk of the Peace for the County of Carnarvon, acknowledging receipt of his letter of 26 inst. and signifying the Secretary of State, Sir George Grey's approval of the appointment of Mr. Thomas Parr Williams Ellis as Chief Constable of the County of Carnarvon.
45/3	[1857]		POLL BOOK of the [Carnarvonshire] Magistrates on the question of whether knowledge of the Welsh language is or is not indispensable to a Chief Con- stable.
45/4	[1857]		PCLL BOOK of the [Carnarvonshire] Magistrates for the candidates for the post of Chief Constable.
45/5	1857	?May 19	PRELIMINARY REGULATIONS for the Caernarvon- shire Constabulary.
			Endorsed.

### Endorsed:

NOTE that these regulations were approved at the Adjourned Quarter Sessions.

45/6	[1857]		PRINTED REGULATIONS for the Carnarvonshire Constabulary signed by T.P. Williams Ellis, Chief Constable.
45/7	1857	May 19	REQUISITION signed by John Rowlands, S.O. Priestley, J. Morgan, J. MacDonald, Nathaniel Mathew and T. Lloyd Owen, Magistrates of the County of Carnarvon requesting that they be given notice as required by law that an alteration or increase or diminution in the numbers of the Police Force will be taken into consideration at the next General Quarter Sessions, 9 June 1857.
45/8	1857	May 26	LETTER: W. Massey, Whitehall to the Clerk of the Peace for the County of Carnarvon, inform- ing him of the Secretary of State, Sir George Grey's consent to the proposed alterations in the numbers of the Carnarvonshire Constabulary viz. the number of sergeants to be decreased from 5 to 4 and the number of constables to be increased
			from 25 to 28.
45/9	1857	July-Sept.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/10	1857	AugOct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Richard Anthony Poole, Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon for the County Police Force - Michaelmas Quarter.
45/11	1857	Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Richard Anthony Poole, County Treasurer in account for the Constabulary Police Superannuation Fund - Michaelmas Quarter.
45/12	1857 1858	Oct Feb.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/13	1858	Jan.	QUARTERLY REPORT of Chief Constable, T.P. Williams Ellis to Quarter Sessions for the quarter ending 31 Dec. 1857.
45/14	1858	Jan.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Richard Anthony Poole in account for the Constabulary Superannuation Fund - Hilary Quarter.
45/15	1857 1858	Oct Jan.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Richard Anthony Poole, Gent leman, Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon for the County Police Force - Michaelmas Quarter 1857 to Hilary Quarter 1858.

45/16	1858	March	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/17	1858	March 10	COPY LETTER: T.P. Williams Ellis, Chief Constable, Chief Constable's Office, Carnarvon to the Chairman of Quarter Sessions, informing him that unless particularly requested to do so, he will not attend the Intermediate Quarter Sessions on Thursday next because the Scarlet fever is in my house'. He encloses copy of 2 & 3 Vic.: 93.7 under which he should wish Inspector Davies appointed Deputy Chief Constable.
45/18	1858	May	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/19	1858	FebApril	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Richard Anthony Poole County Treasurer, in account for Constabulary Police Superannuation Fund - Hilary to Easter Quarter 1858.
45/20	1858	FebApril	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Richard Anthony Poole, Cent- leman, Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon for the County Police Force-Hilary Quarter to Easter Quarter 1858.
45/21	1858	March	QUARTERLY REPORT of Chief Constable T.P. Williams Ellis for the quarter ending 31 March 1858.
45/22	1858	April, June-July	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/23	1858	June 30	QUARTERLY REPORT of Chief Constable, T.P. Williams Ellis for the quarter ending 30 June 1858.
45/24	1858	April-June	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Richard Anthony Poole, Treasurer in account for the Superannuation Fund from Easter to Trinity Quarter 1858.
45/25	1858	April-June	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Richard Anthony Poole in account with the County of Carnarvon for the County Police Force from Easter to Trinity Quarter.
45/26	1858	AugOct.	NOMINAL ROLLS.

45/27	1859	July-Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Treasurer of the County of Carnarvon - Police Superannuation account.
45/28	1858	July-Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon for the Police Force.
45/29	1858	Oct. 20	ACCOUNT: John Lloyd, County Surveyor, Carnarvon to the County of Carnarvon for the sum of £10.13s. in respect of expenses involved in travelling to Portmadoc to arrange matters with regard to the new lock up house and drawing plans for same, July-Oct. 1858.
45/30	1858	July-Oct.	ACCOUNT: Clerk of the Peace to the County of Carnarvon for expenses with reference to the Police, July-Oct. 1858.
45/31	1858	NovDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/32	1858	OctDec.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon for the Police Force.
45/33	1858	July-Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Mr. E.G. Powell in account with the Police Superannuation Fund.
45/34	1858	OctDec.	ACCOUNT: Clerk of the Peace to the County of Carnarvon for expenses with reference to the Police, Michaelmas Quarter 1858.
45/35	1859	FebMarch	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/36	1859	April-May	ACCOUNT: John Lloyd, County Surveyor, Carnarvon to the County of Carnarvon for expenses involved in visiting Conway and Portmadoc to inspect the erection of new lock up houses.
45/37	1859	April-May	ACCOUNT: Clerk of the Peace to the County of Carnarvon for expenses with reference to the Police, Trinity Quarter 1859.
45/38	1859	April-June	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent- leman, Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Rate from Easter Quarter to Trinity Quarter 1859.

45/39	1859	April-May	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: E.G. Powell, Treasurer in account with the Police Superannuation Fund.
45/40	1859	June 30	QUARTERLY REPORT of Chief Constable, T.P. Williams Ellis to Quarter Sessions for the quarter ending 30 June 1859.
45/41	1859	July-Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Rate from Trinity Quarter to Michaelmas Quarter 1859.
45/42	1859	June-Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Superannuation Fund, Michaelmas Quarter Sessions, 1859.
45/43	1859	Oct. 20	QUARTERLY REPORT of Chief Constable, T.P. William Ellis to the Quarter Sessions, Michaelmas Quarter 1859.
45/44	<b>185</b> 9	OctDec.	ACCOUNT: Clerk of the Peace to the County of Carnarvon for expenses in reference to the Police.
45/45	1859	Dec.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT of Police Rate, Hilary Sessions 1860.
45/46	1859 1860	Dec Jan.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Superannuation Fund, Hilary Quarter 1860.
45/47	1860	March	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/48	1860	JanMarch	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Rate from Hilary Quarter to Easter Quarter 1860.
45/49	1860	JanMarch	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Superannuation Fund, Easter Quarter 1860.
45/50	1860	April-June	NOMINAL ROLLS.

45/51	1860	April-June	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Superannuation Fund from Easter Quarter to Trinity Quarter 1860.
45/52	1860	April-June	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Rate from Easter Quarter to Trinity Quarter 1860.
45/53	1860	July-Oct.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/54	1860	July-Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon from Trinity Quarter to Michaelmas Quarter 1860.
45/55	1860	July-Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Superannuation Fund from Trinity Quarter to Michaelmas Quarter 1860.
45/56	1860	NovDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/57	1860	OctDec.	ACCOUNT: Clerk of the Peace to the County of Carnarvon for expenses with regard to the Police, Michaelmas Quarter 1860.
45/58	1860	OctDec.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the County of Carnarvon as to the Police Rates from Michaelmas 1860 to Hilary Quarter 1861.
45/59	1860	Oct.	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT: Edward Griffith Powell, Gent., Treasurer in account with the Police Super- annuation Fund from Michaelmas 1860 - Hilary 1861.
45/:60	1861	JanJuly	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/61	[1861]		LIST of alterations of Rating and Pay of Officers in Charge of Divisions.
45/62	1861	AugSept., NovDec.	NOMINAL ROLIS.
45/63	1862	Jan.	NOMINAL ROLLS.

45/64	1863	May-Dec.	NOMINA L ROLLS.
45/65	1864	JanDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/66	1865	JanDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/67	1866	JanDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/68	1867	JanDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/69	1868	JanDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/70	1869	JanDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
45/71	1870	JanAug.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
(" ·			
46.	1870	SeptNov.	NOMINALS ROLLS (1 bundle)
47.	1871	April-Dec.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
48.	1872	JanNov.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
49.	1873	JanMay, July, Oct.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
50.	1874	Jan., April	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
51.	1879	April, June - July, Oct Nov.	NOMINAL ROLLS.
52.	1880	JanMay, July-Dec.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).

53.	1881	JanDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
54.	1882	JanDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
55.	1883	FebNov.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
56.	1884	JanJuly, SeptDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
57.	1885	JanSept., NovDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
58.	1886	JanFeb., April-Aug., OctDec.	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
59.	1889	July	NOMINAL ROLLS (1 bundle).
60 <b>+63.</b>	1866-1	924	Volumes of Nominal Rolls for the County Con- stabulary compiled from the monthly nominal rolls submitted by the various divisions:
60.	1866-1	872	NOMINAL ROLL. (1 vol.).
61.	1872-1	885	NOMINAL ROLL.(1 vol.). Volume also contains: REGISTER OF CASES reported to the Police under the Contagious Diseases (Animals) Acts, 1887-1919.

62. 1886-1912 NOMINAL ROLL. (1 vol.).

63. 1912 Aug. 21 - NOMINAL ROLL.(1 vol.). 1924 Sept. 1 64. 1857-1919 Record and Defaulters' Book:

64. 1857-1919 RECORD AND DEFAULTERS' BOOK - giving a descriptive list of constables enrolled in the Constabulary Force and details of their offences.

65.	1921-1950	Counterfoil Certificates of Conduct:
65.	1921-1950	COUNTERFOIL CERTIFICATES OF CONDUCT given to members leaving the Carnarvonshire Constabulary. (Headquarters).

66.	1891-1910	CONSTABLES' DECLARATIONS.
67.	1911-1921	CONSTABLES' DECLARATIONS (including Special Constables' Declarations 1912).

1891-1921

66-67.

Constables' Declarations of Service:

68-71.	1921-1949	Disciplinary Report Books:
68.	1921 Feb 1934 July	DISCIPLINARY REPORT BOOK - Bangor Division.
69.	1924-1952	DISCIPLINARY REPORT BOOK / DIVISIONAL COMPLAINTS BOOK - Carnarvon Division.
70.	1921-1952	DISCIPLINARY REPORT BOOK - Conway Division.
71.	1922-1949	DISCIPLINARY REPORT BOOK - Pwliheli Division.

72-76.	1871-1	893	Applications and Testimonials in support of can- didates for admission to the Police Force:
72.	1871-1	893	BUNDLE (35 items) of Application Forms and References from persons wishing to join the Police Force.
73.	1886	July 30	TESTIMONIALS (3) in support of Evan G. Evans, a candidate for admission to the Police Force written by the Rev. John Morgan, Glanogwen Vicarage, Bethesda, D.G. Hughes, manager, National Provincial Bank, Bethesda and A. Clarke, Art Studio, High Street, Bethesda.
74.	1886		APPLICATION FORM to join the Police Force completed by Evan George Evans of 3, Siloam Terrace, Bethesda.
75.	1888	Jan. 28	TESTIMONIALS (3) in support of Thomas Daniel Evans of Llanfairfechan, a candidate for admission to the Police Force, written by R. Hughes, M.D., Penmaenmawr; Ph[illip] Constable Ellis, Rector of Llanfairfechan and Richard Luck, Plas, Llanfairfechan.
76.	1893	May 9-19	TESTIMONIA IS (4) in support of John William Griffith of Abergynolwyn a candidate for admission to the Police Force written by Meyrick Roberts, manager, Abergynolwyn Slate Quarries Company, Towyn, R.D. ?Roberts, Bronygraig, Corwen, John R. Thomas, teacher, The Board School, Abergynolwyn and Edward Jones, Hendrawallog, Abergynolwyn.

77-78. 1875-1879

Appointment of Chief Constable:

77.

1875-1879

BUND LE of Correspondence, Testimonials, etc. re the appointment of Chief Constable, including papers re the appointment of Major Clayton (1879) which was opposed by the Home Office on grounds of age, but supported for his organisational capacity and ability to speak Welsh.

78. [?1879]

PRINTED LIST of 'Chief Constable's Qualifications' i.e. the necessary qualifications of the person to be appointed as Chief Constable for Carnarvonshire, signed by H. Barber, Carnarvon, Clerk of the Peace, for Carnarvonshire.

(Information as extracted from the Rules made by Mr. Secretary Bruce under 2 and 3 Vic. c. 93 sec. 3 for establishing systems of County Police, Aug. 1873).

79.	1877-1903	Sanctions of Home Secretary to appointments and promotions:
<b>7</b> 9.	1877-1903	BUNDLE (19 items) of Sanctions of the Home Secretary to appointment of additional constables and the promotion of constables, etc

80-160.	1889-1	928	Constables' Monthly Reports and Inspection Reports:
80-98.	1894-1	895	Bangor Division:
80.	1894	Jan.	MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORT for the Bangor Division (signed by P.S. Thomas Jones, Bethesda).
81.	1894	Oct.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for the Glan- adda Station [Bangor Division].
82.	1895	Jan.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for the Carneddi Station [Bangor Division].
83.	1895	Jan.	BUNDLE of Constable's Monthly Reports for the [Bangor Division] for the stations at Bethesda, Llandegai, Llanfairfechan, Upper Bangor and Glanadda.
84.	1895	Jan. 31	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constable's report for the Glasynfryn Station.
85.	1895	Feb.	BUNDLE of Constables' Monthly Reports for the [Bangor Division] including reports for the stations At Glasyinfryn, Llandegal, Bethesda and Carneddi.
86.	1895	Feb.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Glanadda, Upper Bangor and Llanfairfechan.

87.	1895	March	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Glanadda, Upper Bangor, Llanfairfechan, Llandegai, Bethesda and Carneddi.
88.	1895	March	MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORT for the Bangor Division.
89.	1895	April-May	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Upper Bangor, Glanadda, Carneddi, Bethesda, Llandegai and Llanfairfechan.
90.	1895	May	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for Bethesda Station [Bangor Division].
91.	1895	May-June	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Llanfairfechan, Upper Bangor, Glanadda and Carneddi.
92.	1895	June 25 - July 1	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Llanfairfechan, Upper Bangor, Glanadda, Carneddi, Bethesda and Llandegai.
93.	1895	July 31	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Llanfairfechan, Upper Bangor, Glanadda, Carneddi, Bethesda and Llandegai.
94.	1895	Aug. 31	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Llanfairfechan, Upper Bangor, Glanadda, Carneddi, Bethesda, Llandegai and Glasynfryn.

95.	1895	Sept Oct. 1	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Llanfairfechan, Upper Bangor, Glanadda, Carneddi, Bethesda, Llandegai and Glasynfryn.
			yur.yu.
96.	1895	Oct.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Llanfairfechan, Upper Bangor, Glanadda, Glasynfryn, Carneddi, Bethesda and Llandegai.
97.	1895	Nov. 30	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Llanfairfechan, Upper Bangor, Glanadda, Llandegai, Glasynfryn, Carneddi, Bethesda,
			Llandegai and Penrhosgarnedd.
98.	1895	Dec. 31	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Bangor Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Upper Bangor, Glanadda, Penrhosgarnedd, Llandegai, Glasynfryn, Carneddi, Bethesda and Llanfairfechan.
99-117.	1894-1	895	Carnarvon Division:
99.	1894	Feb. 28- March 1	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Port Dinorwic, Ebenezer, Waenfawr, Llanrug, Pentir, Llanberis, Talysarn, Llanllyfni, Bontnewydd and Groeslon.
100.	1894	Aug.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for the Bont- newydd station [Carnarvon Division].
101.	1894	Dec.	BUNDLE of Constable's Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Division for the stations at Port Dinorwic, Llanberis, Llanllyfni, Ebeneser, Llanrug, Pentir and Waenfawr.
			50 X

102.	1895	Jan.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for the Groeslon Station [Carnarvon Division].
103.	1895	Jan.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for the Lianlyfni Station [Carnarvon Division].
104.	1895	Jan.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for Talysarn Station [Carnarvon Division].
105.	1895	Jan.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Div- ision including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Bontnewydd, Port Dinorwic, Llanberts, Ebenezer, Llanrug, Pentir and Waenfawr.
106.	1895	Feb.	BUNDLE of Constable's Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Division for the stations at Llanllyfni, Talysarn and Port Dinorwic.
107.	1895	Feb.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Div- ision including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Llanberis, Ebene- zer, Waenfawr, Pentir, Groeslon and Bontnewydd.
108.	1895	March	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Talysarn, Llanllyfni, Bontnewydd, Waenfawr, Pentir, Groeslon, Port Dinorwic, Llanberis and Ebenezer.
109.	1895	April	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Div- ision including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Llanberis, Llanrug, Ebenezer, Pentir, Waenfawr, Clwt y Bont, Port Dinorwic, Bontnewydd, Llanllyfni, Talysarn and Groeslon.

110.	1895	May	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Div- ision including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Ebenezer, Llan- rug, Waenfawr, Pentir, Llanberis, Groeslon, Llanllyfni, Talysarn and Bontnewydd.
111.	1895	June	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Waenfawr, Pentir, Llanberis, Llanrug, Ebenezer, Groeslon, Llanllyfni, Bontnewydd, Talysarn and Port Dinorwic.
112.	1895	July	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Llanberis, Llanllyfni, Talysarn, Groeslon, Port Dinorwic, Bontnewydd, Waenfawr, Llanrug and Ebenezer.
113.	1895	Aug.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Div- ision including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Llanberis, Talysarn, Bontnewydd, Port Dinorwic, Pentir, Waenfawr, Llanrug, Ebenezer, Groeslon and Llanllyfni.
114.	1895	Sept.	BUNDLE of Montly Reports for the Carnarvon Division including reports and constables' monthly reports for stations at Pentir, Llanrug, Ebenezer, Llanberis, Port Dinorwic, Bontnewydd, Llanllyfni, Talysarn, Groeslon and Waenfawr.
115.	1895	Oct.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Talysarn, Waenfawr, Pentir, Llanllyfni, Groeslon, Port Dinoswic, Llanberis, Ebenezer, Llanrug and Bontnewydd.

116.	1895	Nov.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Div- ision including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Ebenezer, Pentir, Waenfawr, Llanrug, Llanberis, Port Dinorwic, Llanllyfni, Talysarn, Bontnewydd and Groeslon.
117.	1895	Dec.	BUNDIE of Monthly Reports for the Carnarvon Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Llanrug, Talysarn Port Dinorwic, Llanllyfni, Bontnewydd, Ebenezer, Groeslon, Llanberis, Waenfawr and Pentir.
118-135.	1895 &	1928	Conway Division:
118.	1895	Jan.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penmaenan, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Llanrhos, Trefriw, Dolwyddelen, Penmachno, Penmaenmawr and Penrhynside.
119.	1895	Jan.	MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORT for the Conway Division (Bettws y Coed section).
120.	1895	Feb.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmaenmawr and Conway.
121.	1895	Feb.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Llanrhos, Tyn y Groes, Conway, Penmachno and Penmaenan.
			- Ollimousii,

Penmaenmawr, Tyn y Groes and Llanrhos.  126. 1895 June BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penmaenmawr, Penmaenan Conway, Tyn y Groes, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Penmachno, Penrhynside and Llanrhos.  127. 1895 July BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmaenmawn Conway, Penmaenan, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes Trefriw, Dolwyddelen and Penmachno.  128. 1895 Aug. BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Llan				
Including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Lianthos, Tyn y Groes, Conway, Penmachno and Penmacana.  124. 1895 April BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmacanan, Penmacanmawr, Conway and Lianthos.  125. 1895 May BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmachno, Conway, Penmacan, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Conway, Penmacan, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Conway, Penmacanmawr, Tyn y Groes and Lianthos.  126. 1895 June BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penmacanmawr, Penmacanan, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Penmachno, Penrhynside and Lianthos.  127. 1895 July BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmacanmawr, Conway, Penmacana, Lianthos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Trefriw, Dolwyddelen and Penmachno.  128. 1895 Aug. BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Lianthos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmacana,	122.	1895	March	[Conway Division] for the stations at Penrhynside,
Including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmaenan, Penmaenamawr, Conway and Llanrhos.  125. 1895 May BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmachno, Conway, Penmaenan, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Conway, Penmaenamawr, Tyn y Groes and Llanrhos.  126. 1895 June BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penmaenmawr, Penmaenan, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Penmachno, Penrhynside and Llanrhos.  127. 1895 July BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmaenawn Conway, Penmaenan, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes Trefriw, Dolwyddelen and Penmachno.  128. 1895 Aug. BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Penmaenan, Trefriw, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmaenan,	123.	1895	March	including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Llanrhos, Tyn y Groes,
including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmachno, Conway, Penmaenan, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Conway, Penmaenmawr, Tyn y Groes and Llanrhos.  BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penmaenmawr, Penmaenan, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Penmachno, Penrhynside and Llanrhos.  BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmaenaway, Conway, Penmaenan, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes Trefriw, Dolwyddelen and Penmachno.  BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmaenan,	124.	1895	April	including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmaenan,
including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penmaenmawr, Penmaenan, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Penmachno, Penrhynside and Llanrhos.  BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmaenmawn Conway, Penmaenan, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes Trefriw, Dolwyddelen and Penmachno.  BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmaenan,	125.	1895	May	including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmachno, Conway, Penmaenan, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Conway,
including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmaenmawn Conway, Penmaenan, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes Trefriw, Dolwyddelen and Penmachno.  BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmaenan,	126.	1895	June	including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penmaenmawr, Penmaenan, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Pen-
including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Llan rhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmaenan,	127.	1895	July	including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penrhynside, Penmaenmawr, Conway, Penmaenan, Llanrhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes,
	128.	1895	Aug.	including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Trefriw, Llan-rhos, Conway, Tyn y Groes, Penmachno, Penmaenan,

129.	1895	Sept.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Tyn y Groes, Llanrhos, Penmaenan, Trefriw, Penmachno, Conway, Penmaenmawr, Penrhynside and Dolwyddelen.
130.	1895	Oct.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for Roe Wen Station [Conway Division].
131.	1895	Oct.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Dolwyddelen, Penmaenmawr and Penrhynside.
132.	1895	Oct.	BUNDLE of Constables' Monthly Reports for the [Conway Division] for the stations at Penmaenan, Penmachno, Conway, Llanrhos and Trefriw.
133.	1895	Nov.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Roewen, Penmaenan, Penmachno, Conway, Llanrhos, Trefriw, Dolwyddelen, Penmaenmawr and Penrhynside.
134.	1895	Dec.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Conway Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Penmachno, Trefriw, Penrhynside, Llanrhos, Dolwyddelen, Roewen, Conway, Penmaenmawr and Penmaenan.
135.	1928	Jan.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT, Penmachno Police Station.

136-160.	1889-1	895	Pwllheli Division:
136.	1889 1893	Feb Dec.	BUNDLE of Monthly Inspection Reports for the Pwllheli Division including some for the old Portmadoc Division FebJune 1892 [before its amalgamation with the Pwllheli Division].
137.	1889	March	MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORT for the Pwilheli Division.
138.	1894	Dec.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for Llanengan Station [Pwliheli Division].
139.	1895	Jan. 1	MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORT for the D[Pwllheli] Division, Abersoch Station.
140.	1895	Jan.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for the Portmadoc station [Pwllheli Division].
141.	1895	Jan.	BUNDLE of Monthly Inspection Reports for the Pwllhell Division.
142.	1895	Jan.	BUNDLE of Constables Reports for the [Pwllheli Division] for the stations at Llanaelhaiarn, Pwllheli, Abererch, Llanbedrog, Nevin, Sarn, Portmadoc, Tremadoc, Beddgelert, Garn and Criccieth.
143.	1895	Feb.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwllheli Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Pwllheli, Beddgelert, Garn and Portmadoc.

144.	1895	Feb.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwliheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Criccieth, Llanbedrog, Nevin, Abererch, Llanengan, Sarn, Portmadoc, Tremadoc and Llanaelhaiarn.
145.	1895	March	BUNDLE of Constables' Monthly Reports for the [Pwllheli Division] for the stations at Portmadoc, Garn, Pwllheli, Sarn and Tremadoc.
146.	1895	March	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwliheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Nevin, Beddgelert, Criccieth, Abererch, Llanaelhaiarn, Llanbedrog, Pwliheli and Llanengan.
147.	1895	April	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwllheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Beddgelert, Pwllheli, Llanbedrog, Tremadoc, Portmadoc, Garn, Fourcrosses, Llanaelhaiarn, Nevin and Sarn.
148.	1895	May	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwllheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Sarn, Criccieth, Llanbedrog, Garn, Pwllheli, Fourcrosses, Beddgelert, Portmadoc, Tremadoc, Llanaelhaiarn and Nevin.
149.	1895	June	BUND LE of Monthly Reports for the Pwllheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Tremadoc, Beddgelert, Portmadoc, Garn, Pwllheli, Sarn, Nevin, Llanbedrog, Fourcrosses and Llanaelhaiarn.

1895	July	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwliheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Pwliheli, Tremadoc, Criccieth, Fourcrosses, Llanaelhaiarn, Sarn, Llanbedrog, Portmadoc, Beddgelert, Garn and Nevin.
1895	Aug.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwllheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Garn, Nevin, Criccieth, Tremadoc, Four Crosses, Sarn, Beddgelert, Pwllheli, Llanaelhaiarn, Portmadoc and Llanbedrog.
1895	Sept.	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for the Nevin Station. [Pwilheli Division].
1895	Sept.	BUNDLE of Monthly Constables' Reports for the [Pwliheli Division] for the stations at Llanbedrog, Criccieth, Beddgelert, Sarn, Portmadoc, Llanaelhaiarn, Garn, Tremadoc and Pwliheli.
1895	Sept.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwllheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Four Crosses and Pwllheli.
1895	Sept.	BUNDLE of Monthly Inspection Reports for the Pwll- heli Division-
	1	
1895	Oct. 31	CONSTABLE'S MONTHLY REPORT for the Tremadoc Station [Pwllheli Division].
1895	Oct.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwllhelt Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Llanbedrog, Garn, Beddgelert, Portmadoc, Criccieth, Sarn, Pwllheli, Four Crosses, Tremadoc, Nevin and Llanaelhaiarn.
	1895 1895 1895	1895 Aug.  1895 Sept.  1895 Sept.  1895 Sept.

158.	1895	Oct.	BUNDLE of Monthly Inspection Reports for the Pwllhell Division.
159.	1895	Nov.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwilheli Division including inspection reports and constables' monthly reports for the stations at Portmadoc, Sarn, Nevin, Garn, Beddgelert, Pwilheli, Llanbedrog, Llanaelhaiarn, Criccieth, Four Crosses, Tremadoc and Pwilheli.
160.	1895	Dec.	BUNDLE of Monthly Reports for the Pwllheli Division including inspection reports and constables' reports for the stations at Sarn, Nevin, Garn, Beddgelert, Pwllheli, Portmadoc, Llanbedrog, Llanaelhaiarn, Criccieth, Four Crosses and Tremadoc.

161-162.	1914-1918	Rolls of Honour:
161.	1914-1918	ROLL OF HONOUR: men of the Carnarvonshire Constabulary who lost their lives in the Great War 1914 - 1918.
162.	1914-1918	ROLL OF HONOUR: men of the Carnarvonshire Constabulary who lost their lives in the Great War 1914-1918 (from Llandudno Police Station).

163.	1883	Feb. 19	LIST compiled by Major James M. Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, of his reasons for suspending Superintendent Protheroe.
164.	1894	June 18	<ol> <li>Mayor Aldermen and Citizens of the City of Liverpool.</li> </ol>
			2. Arthur Ashley Ruck, Chief Constable of co. Caerns
			AGREEMENT for secondment of 164 constables and 14 horses for the visit of the Prince of Wales on 10 and 11 July 1894, at an agreed scale of fees.
165.	n.d.		STATEMENT made by Superintendent C. Davies concerning remarks made by Inspector Roberts on the charges preferred against the Chief Constable by the Temperance Committee.
166.	n.d.		STATEMENT of G.H. Owen, J.P., complaining of insolence on the part of P.C. 50, with a Note on the complaint? by a superior officer.

Miscellaneous:

163-166.

1883-1894

Certificates of Efficiency of the Police Force

167 - 173

167.	1875	Feb. 23	CERTIFICATE of efficiency of Police Force, issued by the Home Office.
168.	1876	March 13	CERTIFICATE of efficiency of Police Force, issued by the Home Office.
169.	1877	March 13	CERTIFICATE of efficiency of Police Force, issued by the Home Office.
170.	1898	Oct. 25	CERTIFICATE of efficiency of Police Force, issued by the Home Office.
171.	1901	Oct. 10	CERTIFICATE of efficiency of Police Force, issued by the Home Office.
172.	1905	Oct. 31	CERTIFICATE of efficiency of Police Force, issued by the Home Office.
173.	1908	Nov. 19	CERTIFICATE of efficiency of Police Force, issued by the Home Office.

Returns

174 - 324

174-279.	1857-1	899	Divisional Returns of convicts under license and persons under police supervision, certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, persons committed to Reformatory Schools and Industrial Schools, suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, charges and complaints, number of publicans proceeded against, number of tramps relieved, clothing and appointments, monies earned and received. Also certificates of inspection of magazines by the inspector of explosives and abstracts of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations. Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
174-209.	1869-18	399	Bangor Division:
174.	1869	June 30	RETURN: Property and Form Castbl. 2 Return for the quarter ending 30 June 1809, Bangor Division.
175.	1889	Dec. 31	ABSTRACT OF INSPECTIONS made under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875 for the Bango Division.
176.	?1889	Dec. 31	RETURN of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875 for the quarter ending 31 Dec. ?1889, Bangor Division.
177.	1890	Feb.	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of number of tramps relieved, return of all convicts under license and persons under police super vision Feb. 1890, return of persons committed to Reformatory School 1 Feb. 1890, return of persons committed to Industrial School 1 Feb. 1890.
178.	1890	March 25	ABSTRACT OF INSPECTIONS under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875 for the Bangor Division.

179.	1890	March 25 - May 15	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including returns of tramps relieved, return of certificates granted under the Explosive Act 1875, return of all convicts and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School.
180.	1890	April 14	RETURN of depredators, offenders and suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, Bangor Division.
181.	1890	Aug. 11	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including returns of persons committed to Industrial School, persons committed to Reformatory School, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875 and abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
182.	1890 1891	Dec. 25 - Feb. 14	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of tramps relieved, return of persons committed to Industrial School and Reformatory School, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of certificates under the Explosives Act, 1875, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
183.	1891	March 25- May 27	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of persons committed to Reformatory School 27 May 1891, return of persons committed to Industrial School 27 May 1891, returns of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision 27 May 1891, quarterly return of clothing and appointments 1891, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875 25 March 1891 and abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875, 27

May 1891.

184.	1891	Aug. 5-6	RETURNS of persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School, Bangor Division.
185.	1892	April 26	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School.
186.	1892	June 25 - July 1	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
187.	1892 1893	Dec. 31 - Jan. 2	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School, certificate of inspection of magazines by the Inspector of Explosives, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
188.	1893	March 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, return of persons committed to Reformatory School, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, certificate of inspection of magazines made by the Inspector of Explosives and abstract of inspections made under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food And Drugs Act 1875, for the quarter ending 31 March 1893.

189.	1893	June 30	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of persons committed to Industrial School 30 June 1893, persons committed to Reformatory School 30 June 1893, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision 30 June 1893, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, 30 June 1893, and abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875, 30 June 1893.
190.	1893	Sept. 30 - Oct. 1	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision 30 Sept. 1893, return of persons committed to Reformatory School 30 Sept. 1893, return
			of persons committed to Industrial School 1 Oct. 1893, and abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and
			the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875, 30 Sept. 1893.
191.	1894	Jan. 2	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under
			police supervision, return of persons committed to Reformatory School and to Industrial School, return of certificates under the explosives Act 1875 and
		*	abstract of inspections made under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
192.	1894	March 31	CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION of magazines in the Bangor Division made by the Inspector of Explosives.
193.	1894	March 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of persons committed to Industrial School, return
			of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Reform-
			atory School, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, and abstracts of inspection under the Weights and Measures regulations, Explosives
			Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.

194.	1894	June 30	ABSTRACT OF INSPECTIONS under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875, Bangor Division.
195.	1894	Sept. 30- Oct. 3	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision 30 Sept. 1894, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875 for the quarter ending 30 Sept. 1894, abstract of inspections made under the Weights and Measures Regulations, Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875, 30 Sept. 1894, and return of persons committed to Industrial School 3 Oct. 1894.
196.	1896	July 1	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including returns of samples submitted for analysis, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, return of persons committed to Reformatory School, return of persons committed to Industrial School and return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision.
197.	1896	Dec. 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, certificate of inspection of magazines in the Bangor Division made by the Inspector of Explosives, return of persons committed to Reformatory School, return of persons committed to Industrial School, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision and abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875, for the quarter ending 31 Dec. 1896.
198.	1897	March 31	RETURN of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, Bangor Division.

199.	1897	April 6	RETURN H - suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, Bangor Division.
200.	1897	June 30	RETURN H - suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, Bangor Division.
201.	1897	Sept. 30	RETURN of persons committed to Reformatory School, Bangor Division.
202.	1897	Dec. 31	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Bangor Division.
203.	1898	March - April	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division - return of persons committed to Reformatory School April 1898 and return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875 for the quarter ending 26 March 1898.
204.	1898	April 4	RETURN H - suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, Bangor Division.
205.	1898	Sept. 30	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Bangor Division.
206.	1898	Dec. 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Bangor Division including return of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, and return of persons committed to Industrial School for the quarter ending 31 Dec. 1898.
207.	1899	Jan.	QUARTERLY RETURN of clothing and appointments, Bangor Division.

207a.	1899	June 30	RETURN of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, for the quarter ending 30 June 1899, Bangor Division.
208.	1899	Sept. 30	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Bangor Division.
209.	1899	Sept. 30	RETURN of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, for the quarter ending 30 Sept. 1899, Bangor Division.
210-233.	1890-1	899	Carnarvon Division:
210.	1890	April 1 - Sept. 29	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division including return of depredators, offenders and suspected persons at large, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Reformatory School, certificate of inspection of magazines by the Inspector
			of Explosives, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures Regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drug Act 1875.
211.	1890	Dec. 25	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures Regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
212.	1891	March 25	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division inc- luding return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, return of persons committed to Industrial School and Reform-

212. (co	nt. 'd)		atory School, quarterly return of clothing and appointments, abstracts of inspections under the Weights and Measures Regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
213.	1891	Sept. 29	CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION of magazines in the Carnarvon Division made by the Inspector of Explosives.
214.	1893	April 27	BUNDLE of Returns of suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, Carnarvon Division - Carnarvon and Port Dinorwic stations and Penygroes and Llanberts sections.
215.	1894	April 2-21	RETURN H - Suspected persons at large and houses of bad character in the Carnarvon Division - sections of Carnarvon and Portdinorwic and Llanberis and Penygroes stations.
216.	1897	March 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Industrial School, return of persons committed to Reformatory School, abstract of inspections made under the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875 and return of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875 for the quarter ending 31 March 1897.
217.	1897	June 30	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division inc- luding return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision and return of persons sent to Reformatory School and Industrial School for the quarter ending 30 June 1897.
218.	1897	Sept. 30	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division inc - luding return of certificates under the Explosives

218. (cont. 'd)			Act 1875, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, children sent to Reformatory School and Industrial School for the quarter ending 30 Sept. 1897.	
219.	1897	Dec. 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division inc- luding return of persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School (including information on current employment and conduct of boys and girls discharged from Chester Industrial School), return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of certificatesgranted under the Explosives Act, 1875.	
220.	1898	Feb. 9-10	CERTIFICATES OF INSPECTION of magazines in the Carnarvon Division by the Inspector of Explosives.	
221.	1898	March 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division including return of convicts on license, return of cert- ificates under the Explosives Act 1875, return of persons committed to Industrial School and return of persons committed to Reformatory School, for the quarter ending 31 March 1898.	
222.	1898	June 30	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Carnaryon Division.	
223.	1898	June 30	RETURN of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875 Carnarvon Division, 30 June 1898.	
224.	1898	Dec. 16	CERTIFICATES OF INSPECTION of stores for explosives and registered premises by the Inspector of Explosives, Carnarvon Division.	

225.	1899	March 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Carnarvon Division inc- luding return of persons committed to Reformatory School 31 March 1899, return of persons committed to Industrial School 31 March 1899, returns of all
			convicts under license and persons under police super- vision 31 March 1899, and return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875 for the quarter ending 31 March 1899.
226.	1899	June 30	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Carnarvon Division.
227.	1899	June 30	RETURN of persons committed to Reformatory School, Carnarvon Division.
228.	1889	June 30	RETURN of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, for the quarter ending 30 June 1899, Carnarvon Division.
229.			Dead Number.
230.	1899	Sept. 30	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Carnaryon Division.
231.	1899	Sept. 30	RETURN of persons committed to Reformatory School, Carnarvon Division.
232.	1899	Sept. 30	RETURN of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, for the quarter ending 30 Sept. 1899, Carnarvon Division.
		1.0	

233.	1899	Dec. 31	RETURN of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, for the quarter ending 31 Dec. 1899, Carnarvon Division.
234-258.	1857-1	899	Conway and Nant Conway Divisions:
234.	1857 1858	Dec. 31 - March 31	REPORT [RETURN] of charges for the Conway District including the names of the parties charged, the persons charging, the charge, and who took them into custody.
235.	1859	June 10	RETURN of monies earned and received under 3 and 4 Vic., sec. 17, by constables in the Conway District.
236.	1859	Sept. 29	BUNDLE of Returns of charges and complaints within the Conway and Nant Conway Districts during the quarter ending 29 Sept., with details re the nature of charges and the outcome of the various cases.
237.	1859	Sept. 29	RETURN of monies earned and received under 3 and 4 Vic. c. 88, sec. 17 by constables of Conway Division.
238.	1890	March 25	BUNDLE of Returns for the Conway Division including return of persons committed to Industrial School and Reformatory School, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures Regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Acts 1875.
239.	1890	March- Dec.	BUNDLE of Returns for the Conway Division inc- luding return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision in the Conway Division, 26 Dec. 1890, list of persons committed to Industrial

239. (cor	239. (cont. 'd)		School, Division of Conway, Dec. 1890, list of persons committed to Reformatory School, Conway Division, Dec. 1890, return of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875 granted by the Superintendent of the Conway Division for the quarter ending 25 Dec. 1890, list of persons committed to Industrial School, Division of Conway, March 1890, abstract of inspection of Weights and Measures and samples taken under the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875 Division of Conway, Dec. 1890.	
240.	1890	April 1 - June 30	BUNDLE of Returns for the Conway Division inc- luding return of depredators, offenders and suspected persons at large, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of	
			persons committed to Industrial School and Reformatory School, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.	
241.	1891	Sept. 29 - Dec. 25	RETURNS of certificates granted under the Explosives Act for the Nant Conway Division.	
242.	1891	Dec. 25	BUNDLE of Returns for the Conway Division including return of persons committed to Industrial School, persons committed to Reformatory School and a return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision.	
243.	1892	Jan. 1	QUARTERLY RETURN of clothing and appointments for the Conway Division.	
244.	1892	March 25	BUNDLE of Returns for the Conway Division inc- luding returns of persons committed to Industrial School, persons committed to Reformatory School and return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision.	
			and return of all convicts under license and pers	

245.	1892	June 25	BUNDLE of Returns for the Conway Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Industrial School and Reformatory School, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875.
246.	1894	April 7	RETURN H - Suspected persons at large and houses of bad character. Conway Division.
247.	1894	Sept. 8	REPORT [RETURN]: Superintendent Davies Williams, Conway to the J.P.s for the Petty Sessional Division of Nant Conway re the number of licensed houses in the division and the number of convictions for drunkeness during the past year.
248.	1895	March 31	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Conway Division.
249.	1896	June 30	BUNDLE of Returns for the Conway Division including certificate of inspection of magazines by the Inspector of Explosives, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875.
250.	1896	OctDec.	ABSTRACT of Inspections in the Conway Division under the Weights and Measures, Explosives and Sale of Food and Drugs Acts.
251.	1897	June 30	RETURN of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875 granted by William Rees of Conway Division during the quarter ending 30 June 1897.
252.	1897	Sept. 29	CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION of magazines in the Nant Conway Division made by Watkin Owen, Inspector of Explosives.

253.	1897	Sept. 30	CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION of magazines in the Conway Division made by William Rees, Inspector of Explosives.
254.	1898	April 17	LIST OF PERSONS committed to Industrial School, Division of Conway.
255.	1898	Oct. 5	CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION of magazines in the Conway Division made by William Rees, Inspector of Explosives.
256.	1899	Aug. 23	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Conway Division.
257.	1899	Sept. 29-30	BUNDLE of Certificates of Inspection of Magazines by the Inspectors of Explosives for the Conway Division and the Nant Conway Division.
258.	1899	Nov. 6	RETURN of persons committed to Industrial School, Conway Division.
259.	1859		Nevin Division:
259.	1859	Sept. 29	RETURN of monies earned and received under 3 and 4 Vic., sec. 17 by constables in Nevin District.
			Attached:
			VOUCHERS re sums granted to various officers for serivce at the Coroner's Court.

260-267.	1859-1	892	Portmadoc Division:
260.	1859	Sept. 29	RETURN of charges and complaints within the Portmadoc District. Inclusive of details re the nature of the charges, previous character of defendant and the result of the case.
261.	1890	March 25	BUNDLE of Returns for the Portmadoc Division including return of persons committed to Industrial School and Reformatory School, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
			To to to the same of 1000 and 51 ags of to to
262.	1890	April 11 - Oct. 1	BUNDLE of Returns for the Portmadoc Division including number of publicans proceeded against and number of tramps relieved, number of houses of bad character, depradators, offenders and suspected persons at large, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875 and abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act, 1875.
263.	1890	June 25-26	BUNDLE of Returns for the Portmadoc Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, certificate of inspection of magazines by the Inspector of Explosives, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
264.	1890	Dec. 25	BUNDLE of Returns for the Portmadoc Division including returns of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, return of persons committed to Industrial

264. (cont. 'd) ...

School, persons committed to Reformatory School, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision and abstract of inspections made under the Weights and Measures regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875 for the quarter ending 25 Dec. 1890.

265. 1891 March 25

BUNDLE of Returns for the Portmadoc Division including certificate of inspection of magazines by the Inspector of Explosives, return of certificates granted under the Explosives Act 1875, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Industrial School and Reformatory School, quarterly return of clothing and appointments, abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures Regulations, the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.

266. 1891 June 25

BUNDLE of Returns for the Portmadoc Division including return of persons committed to Reformatory School, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision and return of persons committed to Industrial School.

267. 1891 Dec. 26 -1892 Feb. 26 BUNDLE of Returns for the Portmadoc Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of persons committed to Industrial School and Reformatory School and quarterly return of clothing and appointments.

268-279. 1892-1897

Pwliheli Division:

268. 1892 Sept. 29

BUNDLE of Returns for the Pwliheli Division including return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, return of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, return of persons com-

268. (cont. 'd)			mitted to Reformatory School and Industrial School, certificates of inspection of magazines by the Inspector of Explosives and abstract of inspections under the Weights and Measures regulations, Explosives Act 1875 and Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.
269.	1894	April 9	RETURN H - Suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, Pwliheli Division.
270.	1894	June 27-30	RETURN H - Suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, Pwllheli Division - sections of Pwllheli, Portmadoc, Abersoch and Morfa Nevin.
271.	1895	Feb. 1	RETURN of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision in the Pwilheli Division.
272.	1895	April 1	RETURN of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision in the district for Pwliheli division.
273.	1896	June 30	BUNDLE of Returns for the Pwllheli Division inc- luding return of persons committed to Industrial School and Reformatory School.
274.	1896	Dec.	RETURN of certificates under the Explosives Act 1873 granted by the Justices of Pwllheli Division during the quarter ending December 1896.
275.	1896	Dec. 31	BUNDLE of Returns for the Pwllheli Division inc- luding return of persons committed to Reformatory School and Industrial School and abstract of inspect- ions made under the Explosives Act 1875 and the Sale of Food and Drugs Act 1875.

276.	1896	Dec. 31	RETURN of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision in the Pwilheli Division.
277.	1897	June 30	BUNDLE of Returns for the Pwllheli Division inc- luding return of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, return of persons committed to Industrial School, and return of convicts under license and persons under police supervision for the quarter ending 30 June 1897.
278.	1897	July 1	RETURN H - Suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, Pwllheli Division.
279.	1897	Sept. 30	BUNDLE of Returns for the Pwilheli Division including return of certificates under the Explosives Act 1875, return of all convicts under license and persons under police supervision, persons committed to Industrial School and persons committed to Reformatory School for the quarter ending 30 Sept. 1897.

280+287.	1369-1896		Bundles of Returns of Offences: Carnarvonshire Constabulary:
280.	1869	June 30	BUNDLE of Quarterly Returns of offences committed in the Divisions of Carnarvon, Portmadoc, Conway, Nevin and Bangor for the quarter ending 30 June 1869.
281.	1882 1892	June - Dec.	BUNDLE of Quarter Returns of offences committed in the Carnarvon Division.
282.	1882 1892	Sept Dec.	BUNDLE of Quarterly Returns of offences committed in the Bangor Division.
283.	1893	March-Dec.	BUNDLE of Returns (A to H) of Carnarvonshire Constabulary listing indictable offences, non-indictable offences, cases tried summarily, age and sex of offenders (cases tried summarily), quasi-criminal proceedings, number of crimes and apprehensions, character of persons proceeded against, suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, one set of returns for each of the four quarters ending
			31 Dec. 1893.
284.	1894	March-Dec.	BUNDLE of Returns (A to H) of Carnarvonshire Constabulary listing indictable offences, non-indictable offences, cases tried summarily, age and sex of offenders (summarily tried cases), quasi-criminal proceedings, number of crimes committed and apprehensions, character of persons proceeded against, suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, one set for each of the four quarters ending \$1 Dec. 1894.
285.	1894	Oct. 7	RETURN of offences for the Conway Division.

280-287.	1369-1	896	Bundles of Returns of Offences: Carnarvonshire Constabulary:
280.	1869	June 30	BUNDLE of Quarterly Returns of offences committed in the Divisions of Carnarvon, Portmadoc, Conway, Nevin and Bangor for the quarter ending 30 June 1869.
281.	1882 1892	June - Dec.	BUNDLE of Quarter Returns of offences committed in the Carnarvon Division.
282.	1882 1892	Sept Dec.	BUNDLE of Quarterly Returns of offences committed in the Bangor Division.
283.	1893	March-Dec.	BUNDLE of Returns (A to H) of Carnarvonshire Constabulary listing indictable offences, non-indictable offences, cases tried summarily, age and sex of offenders (cases tried summarily), quasi-criminal proceedings, number of crimes and apprehensions, character of persons proceeded against, suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, one set of returns for each of the four quarters ending 31 Dec. 1893.
284.	1894	March-Dec.	BUNDLE of Returns (A to H) of Carnarvonshire Constabulary listing indictable offences, non-indictable offences, cases tried summarily, age and sex of offenders (summarily tried cases), quasi-criminal proceedings, number of crimes committed and apprehensions, character of persons proceeded against, suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, one set for each of the four quarters ending \$1 Dec. 1894.
285.	1894	Oct. 7	RETURN of offences for the Conway Division.

286. 1895 March - Dec.

BUNDLE of Returns (A to H) of Carnarvonshire Constabulary listing indictable offences, non-indictable offences, cases tried summarily, age and sex of offenders (cases tried summarily), quasi-criminal proceedings, number of crimes committed and apprehensions, character of persons proceeded against, suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, one set for each of the four quarters ending 31 Dec. 1895.

287. 1896 March - Dec.

BUNDLE of Returns (A to H) of Carnarvonshire Constabulary listing indictable offences, non-indictable offences, cases tried summarily, age and sex of persons convicted (cases tried summarily), proceedings in quasi-criminal matters, crimes committed and apprehensions, character of persons prosecuted, suspected persons at large and houses of bad character, one set for each of the four quarters ending 31 Dec. 1896.

288-289.	1869-1939	Inspection Returns of Carnarvonshire Constabulary to H.M. Inspector of Constabulary:
288.	1869-1906	INSPECTION RETURNS, including details re police pay and clothing and returns of strength. Also estimates of number, pay and cost of Police Force.
289.	1900-1939	INSPECTION RETURNS and returns of strength etc

290-307.	1883-1	890	Return of monies received from parents of juvenile offenders:  RETURN of monies received by H.D. Williams [inspector of police at Conway] from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory schools.  BUNDLE of Returns of monies received by H.D. Williams, inspector of police, Conway from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory and Industrial schools.  RETURN of monies received by H.D. Williams, inspector of police, Conway, from the parents of juvenile offenders, detained in Industrial schools.  RETURN of monies received by Superintendent Williams, Conway from the parents of children detained in Industrial schools (the Clio).  BUNDLE of Returns of monies received by Inspector Henry Roberts from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory and Industrial schools.	
290.	1883	quarter ending Dec.	[inspector of police at Conway] from the parents of	
291.	1884	quarter ended June	Williams, inspector of police, Conway from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory	
292.	1884	Dec. 31	inspector of police, Conway, from the parents of	
293.	1885	quarter ending Sept.	Williams, Conway from the parents of children detained	
294.	1885	quarter ending Dec.	Henry Roberts from the parents of juvenile offenders	
295.	1885	Dec. 31	RETURN of monies received by Superintendant H.D. Williams [Conway] from the parents of children detained in Industrial schools (the <u>Clio</u> ).	
2952.	1886 1887	March - Sept.	BUNDLE of Returns of monies received by Inspector Henry Roberts, Bangor from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory schools.	
296.	1887	Dec. 31	RETURN of monies received by Henry Roberts, inspector, from the parents of children detained in Industrial schools.	

297.	1887	quarter ending Dec	FILE of Returns of monies received in Conway, and Portmadoc from the parents of children detained in Industrial and Reformatory schools.
	1888	quarter ending	Enclosed:
		June	RECEIPT (13 February 1888) of H.D. Williams, superintendent, to Colonel Inglis for the sum of 15s.11d. for commission [on the collection of the money].
			RECEIPT (21 May 1888) of H.D. Williams, Super- intendent's Office, Conway to Colonel Inglis for the sum of 13s.1d. for commission [on the collection of the money].
298.	1888	quarter ended	BUNDLE of Returns of monies received by C. Davies, Disputy] Chief] Clonstable] and H. Roberts, Bangor
	4 *	March	from the parents of children detained in Industrial schools.
299.	1888	quarter ending June	BUNDLE of Returns of monies received in Carnarvon and Bangor from the parents of children detained in Industrial schools.
300.	1888	quarter ending Dec.	FILE of Returns of monies received in [Portmadoc, Carnarvon, Conway and Bangor] from the parents of children detained in Industrial and Reformatory schools.
			Enclosed:
			LETTER (21 February 1889). H. Roberts, Inspector.

LETTER (21 February 1889). H. Roberts, inspector, Bangor to --- stating that J.H. Williams had been sent to the school on 6 December and not 22 December.

CIRCULAR LETTER (188-) from the Office of Inspector of Reformatory and Industrial Schools giving instructions reparental contributions.

RECEIPT (19 February 1889) of H.D. Williams, superintendent, Conway, to Colonel Inglis for the sum of 13s. 9d. for Commission [on the collection of the money].

		March	of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory and Industrial schools.
			Enclosed:
			FORMS [1889] re the returns and payment of commission.
302.	1889	quarter ending June	FILE of Returns of monies received in Portmadoc, Bangor, Carnarvon and Conway, from the parents of children in Reformatory and Industrial schools.
			Endlosed:
			LETTER (19 August 1889) H. Roberts, inspector, Bangor to stating that the father of Evan Roscoe was at sea and that he could not get the money until he came home.
303.	1889	Sept. 30	FILE of Returns of monies received in Portmadoc, Carnarvon, Bangor and Conway from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory and Indust- rial schools.
			Enclosed:
			RECEIPT (30 November 1889) of H.D. Williams, super- intendent, [Conway] to Colonel Inglis for the sum of 5s.6d. for commission [on the collection of the money].
304.	1889	quarter ended Dec.	FILE of Returns of monies received in Portmadoc, Carnarvon, Bangor and Conway from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory and Industrial schools.

Enclosed:

FILE of Returns of monies received in Portmadoc,

Carnarvon, Bangor and Carnarvon from the parents

RECEIPT (26 February 1890) of H.D. Williams, superintendent [Conway] to Colonel Inglis for the sum of 7s.6d. for commission [on the collection of the money].

301.

1889

quarter

ending

305. 1890 quarter ended March FILE of Returns of monies received in Conway, Portmadoc, Carnarvon and Bangor from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory and Industrial schools.

## Enclosed:

RECEIPT (2 June 1890) of H.D. Williams, superintendent [Conway] to Colonel Inglis for the sum of 7s.2d. commission [on the collection of the money].

306. 1890 quarter ended June BUNDLE of Returns of monies received in Conway, Portmadoc, Carnarvon and Bangor from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory and Industrial schools.

## Annexed:

RECEIPT (20 August 1890) of the Chief Constable's Office, Carnarvon Constabulary to the Inspector of Reformatory and Industrial Schools for the sum of £1.0s.5d. being 10 per cent commission on the amount received by him on account of children under sentence of detention in Reformatory and Industrial schools during the quarter ended 30 June 1890.

307. 1890 quarter ended Sept. FILE of Returns of monies received in Bangor, Carnarvon, Portmadoc and Conway from the parents of juvenile offenders detained in Reformatory and Industrial schools.

#### Enclosed:

RECEIPT (28 November 1890) of H.D. Williams, superintendent, Conway, to Colonel Inglis for the sum of 4s.9d. for commission fon the collection of the money].

308-319.	1885-1	895	Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants Used:
308.	1885	NovDec.	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
309.	1887	March	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
310.	1890	Jan.	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
311.	1890	Feb.	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
312.	1890	April	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
313.	1890	May	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
314.	1890	June	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
315.	1890	Sept.	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
316.	1890	Oct.	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
317.	1890	Nov.	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.

318.	1895	Nov.	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.
319.	1895	Dec.	FILE of Monthly Returns of Rail Travelling Warrants used.

320-324.	c.1859	-1895	Miscellaneous Returns:
320.	[0	.1859]	RETURN of monies earned and received under 3 and 4 Vic., sec. 17 by constables of the Carnarvonshire Constabulary [Division not specified].
321.	1885	Nov. 27	RETURN of members of the Merioneth Constabulary who performed duty at the Parliamentary Election in Carnarvonshire, 27 Nov. 1885.  COVERING LETTER (3 Dec. 1885): Thomas Best, Dolgellau to Major Clayton.
322.	1891	Dec. 23	DRAFT RETURNS: Number of publicans proceeded against in the Divisions of Bangor, Conway, Portmadoc and Pwllheli.
323.	1893	Jan. 1 - March 31	RETURN D of cases tried summarily, offences class B, [Division not specified ].
324.	1895	Sept.	SPECIMEN FORM (blank): Police Annual Returns (Criminal Proceedings), Summary of Tables.

# Correspondence

325 - 478

325-351.	1858-1	937	Correspondence Files of the Chief Constable, Deputy Chief Constable and other letters to and from Police Headquarters:
325.	1858	June 26	LETTER: Inspector Stephen Davies, Chief Constable's Office, Carnarvon to Inspector John Jones. The Chief Constable wants the Ale and Beer House forms to be sent in by Thursday, filled in with the names of Ale and Beer House Keepers against whom information has been laid. The last pay sheet is also to be sent in. P.C. 34 Ellis Hughes will report for duty at Bangor next Tuesday. He is to be kept in town as he is on probation.
326.	71859	Dec. 1	CIRCULAR signed by T.P. William Ellis, Chief Constable, Carnarvon to [?heads of districts] request- ing them to direct the men under their orders to send all information as to inquests which ought to be held direct to the coroner for the Carnarvon Division and not through the Chief Constable's office as at present.
327.	1877	April 12	CIRCULAR from the Home Office re the apprehension of soldiers for non-military offences.  Printed.
328.	1883	Oct. 11	LETTER: Godfrey Lushington, Whitehall to the Chief Constable of the County of Carnarvon, informing him on behalf of the Secretary of State, Sir William Harcourt, that the disallowance made in the Account of Police for the half year ended 25 March 1883 was in respect of an excess in the number of constables and a sergeant in certain specified weeks.
329.	1883	Nov. 7 - Dec. 10	CIRCULAR LETTERS: C.E. Howard Vincent, Director of Criminal Investigations Police Gazette Office, Great Scotland Yard, London, to Major James M. Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning the new issues of the twice weekly Police Gazette and the regulations which shall apply.

329. (cont. 'd) ...

#### Enclosed:

LIST, copy, of police stations of the Carnarvonshire Constabulary to which the Editor of the <u>Police Gazette</u> is requested to send copies of the Friday edition, 22 December 1883.

330. 1883 Dec. 1

LETTER: R.S. ?Gowland, H.M. Office of Works, Whitehall Place, London, S.W. to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning a claim for £1 by Hugh Hughes, for cleaning the Magistrates' Room at Pwllheli for the use of the County Court for Michaelmas Quarter last.

331. 1884 July 25

LETTER: George Findlay, General Manager of the London and North Western Railway, Euston Station, London, to Major J.M. Clayton, Chief of Police, Carnarvon, concerning the conveyance of Police at the reduced fares provided by the Cheap Trains Act 1883, and recommending the adoption of a form of warrant as used by The Admiralty and War Office for the conveyance of H.M.'s Sea and Land Forces and by the Superintendents of the Metropolitan and other Police.

332. 1884 July 31

LETTER: Henry Lloyd Jones, County Court Offices, Bangor, to Major Clayton, Chief Constable's Office, Carnarvon, concerning the charge for the use of the Police Court, Bangor.

333. 1885 March 23

CIRCULAR LETTER: Board of Trade (Standard Departments), 7 Old Palace Yard, London S.W. to Major James M. Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, requesting him to arrange for the periodic examination of the postal scales and weights in use at Post Offices in this districts where private trade is carried on.

#### Attached:

COVERING LETTER (23 March 1885) stating that this examination of postal scales and weights is only to apply to post offices in the borough of Carnarvon.

334.	1885 July 24	LETTER: H. Cuffe, Assistant Secretary, H.M. Treasury, to the Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning the power of the justices to deal summarily with offences which have taken place on the high seas.
335.	1885 Oct. 7	LETTER: Godfrey Lushington, Whitehall to Chief Constable of Carnarvonshire, requesting the names of all persons arrested for drunkenness on Sundays.
		Attached:
		SCHEDULE of arrests as above.
336.	1886-1887	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Chief Constable.
337.	1886 Feb. 9	LETTER: Godfrey Lushington on behalf of the Secretary of State, Home Department, Whitehall to the Chief Constable, Carnarvon, conveying his satisfaction that the strike at Llanddulas has ended, that the English workmen have returned and that the Military and Police have been withdrawn.
338.	1887-1890	CORRESPO NDENCE FILE of the Chief Constable.
339.	1888-1890	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Deputy Chief Constable.
340.	n.d.[1880s]	MEMORANDUM: J. Clayton to Inspector Hughes. Brooks has married and can have a cottage in the Pwliheli division.
341.	n.d.[1880s]	MEMORANDUM: J. Clayton, to Inspector Hughes re furnishing of accounts and crime returns.

342.	1890-1894	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Deputy Chief Constable
343.	1891 April 19	LETTER: ? John Hughes, Llangefni, to the Chief Constable, Carnarvon, re selling of butter.
344.	1892 Nov. 6	LETTER: 'A great sufferer', Cwm y Glo to the [Chief Constable, Carnarvon] ordering him to prevent unlawful drinking on Sundays especially at the Newborough Arms, Cwmyglo and the Rhyddallt Hotel.
345.	1893-1895	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Chief Constable.
346.	1894-1900	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of The Deputy Chief Constable.
347.	1895 July 20	CIRCULAR LETTER: The Field Sports Protection and Encouragement Association, 4 Carlton Street, Waterloo Place, London, S.W. to the [Chief Constable of Carnarvon], asking for assistance in endeavouring to check the taking and sale of grouse out of season by prosecuting the receivers of grouse from poachers and others and ascertaining when consignments of grouse are made.  Document defective: pages missing.
348.	1895 Sept.	CIRCULAR LETTER: James Townsend, printer, Little Queen Street, Exeter, to [the Chief Constable],

enclosing a specimen of his revised statistical form for diminishing the clerical labour of keeping the records of criminal proceedings, and for facilitating

the compilation of the annual returns of crime.

349. 1897 June 2 MEMORANDUM of A.A. Ruck, Chief Constable, re arrangements for submitting police accounts with Justices' Clerks.

350. 1922 March 31 CIRCULAR from the Home Office, Whitehall, concerning new Police Regulations in order to reduce expenditure.
[2 copies].

351. 1934-1937 FILE of Correspondence and other Papers re the inspection of police in Hyde Park, London, by H.M. King George V on the occasion of his Silver Jubilee 20 July 1935 and re public functions in Caernarvon to celebrate the coronation of H.M. King George VI, 12 May 1937.

Also includes Coronation edition of the <u>Liverpool</u>
<u>Daily Post</u>, 13 May 1937.

352-370.	1872-1	.928	Letter Books of Chief Constable/Chief Constable's Office:
352.	1872	Ju <b>ly -</b>	LETTER BOOK.
	1886	March	
353.	1886 1890	June - Dec.	LETTER BOOK.
354.	1888 1894	Feb	LETTER BOOK.
355.	1894 1896	May - May	LETTER BOOK.
356.	1896 1898	May - Aug.	LETTER BOOK.
357.	1897-1	906	LETTER BOOK. Also includes Chief Constable's accounts, 1894-1895.
358.	1898 1901	Aug June	LETTER BOOK.
359.	1901 1903	June - Sept.	LETTER BOOK.
360.	190 <b>3</b> 1906	Sept	LETTER BOOK.

361.	1906	Dec	LETTER BOOK.
001.	1910		LETTER DOOR.
	1010	eau.	
362,	1910	Jan	LETTER BOOK.
0021	1911	April	and a poor.
		•	
363.		April -	LETTER BOOK.
	1913	Feb.	
364.	1913	Fah	I FIRMED DOOK
304.	1914	Feb Oct.	LETTER BOOK.
	2021		
365.	1914	Oct	LETTER BOOK
	1915	Sept.	
366.	1915	Sept	LETTER BOOK.
300.	1916	Aug.	LETTER BOOK.
367.	1916	Aug	LETTER BOOK.
	1917	July	
368.	1917	July -	LETTER BOOK.
477,0745,0	1918	June	
369.	1918	June -	LETTER BOOK.
	1919	July	
370.	1920	July -	LETTER BOOK.
	1928	May	

371-378.	1924-1	947	Correspondence Registers: (These list all documents received in or emanating from the Police Headquarters in Carnarvon).
371.	1919 1924	April - Aug.	CORRESPONDENCE REGISTER: Superintendent's Office, Carnarvon.
372.	1924 1927	Aug Sept.	CORRESPONDENCE REGISTER - Inspector's Office, Carnarvon.
373.	192 <b>7</b> 19 <b>3</b> 1	Aug March	CORRESPONDENCE REGISTER.
374.	19 <b>37</b> 19 <b>3</b> 9	April - Sept.	CORRESPONDENCE REGISTER.
375.	1939 1941	Sept May	CORRESPONDENCE REGISTER.
376.	1941 1943	May - March	CORRESPONDENCE REGISTER.
377.	1943 1945	March - Aug.	CORRESPONDENCE REGISTER.
378.	1945 1947	Aug Nov.	CORRESPONDENCE REGISTER.

373-404.	1876-1	944	Correspondence re Police Staffing Matters:
<b>37</b> 9.	1876	March 24	CIRCULAR from Home Office requesting submittal of proposals for increase of pay, numbers or clothing of police, after the October Quarter Sessions each year.  Printed.
380.	1881	Nov. 15 - Dec. 7	LETTERS (2) [Major] J.M. Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon to Sergeant Jones [?Bethesda], asking his opinion on local candidates for the Police Force. If Sgt. Jones considers that they are suitable, he asks that they be sent for an interview.
381.	1881	Dec. 23	LETTER: [Major] J.M. Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon to Mr. Hughes, concerning the case of Police Constable 58 who was found drunk on duty. Major Clayton pardons him this time.
382.	1883	Feb.	PETITION from the ratepayers in the Pwllheli Police Division to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, asking for the reinstatement of Inspector Roberts of the Pwllheli Division who has been suspended. Also two letters from R. Ivor Parry, Mayor of Pwllheli, to Major Clayton on the same topic, 24 and 27 February, 1883.
383.	1883	March 10	LETTER: Dr. R. Langford Jones, High Street, Bangor, to Major Clayton, Chief Constable asking whether there is a fund which could defray the expense incurred by him in treating members of the Police Force during the recent Typhold epidemic. He

# Enclosed:

Jones.

RECEIPT of Dr. R. Langford Jones for the sum of £20 received from Major Clayton in respect of above, 13 July 1883.

encloses 3 bills for professional attendance on

P. Cs David Pugh (No. 19), Owen (No. 25) and Elias

384.	1883	April 4	CERTIFICATE of Watkin W. Roberts, Uxbridge Place, Carnarvon, that Sergeant Lewis Williams is suffering from chronic sciatica and thus is unfit for heavy duties as a policeman.
			Appended:
			NOTE confirming the above opinion (23 June 1883).
385.	1883	Dec. 10	LETTER: C. Malcolmwood, Chief Constable for the City of Manchester, Town Hall, Manchester to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, asking for the address of Henry Parry, who was a member of the Carnarvonshire Constabulary stationed at Waenfawr. The information is needed with reference to a corporation mortgage deed.
386.	. <b>(c.</b>	1883]	PETITION from the ratepayers of Glasinfryn to Super- intendent Hughes, Bangor Division, requesting that a police officer should be stationed there temporarily because of the disturbances caused by the workmen employed on the Bangor and Bethesda Railway.
387.	1884	JanApril	BUNDLE of Letters: Alice Thomas, widow of Owen Thomas late P.C. at Cwm y Glo to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, re money matters and her debts, enclosing letters and bills from various local tradesmen.
388.	1884	FebJune	BUNDLE of Correspondence re late P.C. Samuel Jones' affairs.
389.	1884	June 21	IETTER: Charles A. Darbishire, Chairman of Dwy- gyfylchi Local Board, Penmaenmawr to Major Clayton, Carnarvon, asking that an extra policeman be stationed at Penmaenmawr during the summer months.

<b>3</b> 89.	1884	June 21	Attached:
			LETTER (6 Sept. 1884): P. John Webster, Clerk to the Penmaenmawr Local Board, Conway to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, applying for the appointment of a second police constable within the Board's District.
390.	1885	Feb. 9	LETTER: H. Hughes, superintendent, Police Station, Pwliheli to Sergeant Harriss, informing him that there was £4.8s.6d. of arrears due to Ann Hughes from P.S. Rowlands and that there would be another 9 weeks due on the following Wednesday. Henry Griffiths of the ship was owed £3.
391.	1885	Feb. 27	LETTER: Supt. Philip Donohoe, Chief Constable's Office, Town Hall Salford, to the Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning an ex-policeman, John Henry Evans alias McCormack who was dismissed from the Salford Police for drunkenness. Last year he was apprehended by the County Police at Rochdale on a charge of stealing a silk pocket handkerchief at Castleton.
392.	1886	May-June	BUNDLE of Correspondence from police officers and men in the Denbighshire and Carnarvonshire Constabularies regarding the settlement of a bill for food and lodgings for 6 Carnarvonshire policemen at the house of Miss Elizabeth Parry, Grosvenor House, Denbigh Street, Llanrwst when on special duty at the election.
393.	1886	July-Aug.	BUNDLE of Letters from various police officers, claiming refunds for parliamentary reliway fares to stations in Merionethshire.
<b>3</b> 9 <b>4</b> .	1888	Jan. 7	LETTER: The Ratepayers of Dolbenmaen to the Chief Constable, informing him that P.C. No. 48 Robert Jones, Garn Dolbenmaen spends more than half his time cultivating his land instead of attending to his duties as a policeman.

395.	1891	Jan. 20	LETTER: 'Publican', Conway, to the Chief Constable, Carnarvon, informing him of the rumours surrounding John Williams, the son of Mr. Williams, Police Station, Conway, who is said to have received money from several public houses at Conway under false pretences, in his father's name.
<b>3</b> 96.	1891	July 31	COPY LETTER: John H. Roberts, Clerk to Standing Joint Committee and Clerk of the Peace, County Council Office, Carnarvon, to the Secretary of State, Home Office, Whitehall, requesting sanction for the promotion of Sergeant Harris to the rank of Inspector.
397.	1892	Feb. 14	LETTER: Superintendent Hugh Hughes, Police Station, Pwliheli to Col. A.A. Ruck, Chief Constable, Carnarvon reporting that he has in hand only £1.16s.3d. of ex-P.C. R. Daniels's money. Only this amount of money will, therefore, be paid to Mrs. O.L. Edwards.
398.	1892	June 15	LETTER: Secretary of State, Home Dept., Whitehall, to Clerk to Standing Joint Committee, for co. Caerns The Inspector at Portmadoc may be replaced by a Sergeant, but not by a Constable. The Chief Constable's salary may be increased by £7.10s. p.a., although the reason given for this is not approved.
<b>3</b> 99 <b>.</b>	1892	Nov. 25	LETTER: C. Leak, Hon. Secretary, Carnarvon Athletic Club, Castle Square, Carnarvon to Mr. Davies [Police Station] asking for three policemen for the Oval during the football match on the following day.
400.	189 <b>3</b>	May 24-25	BUNDLE of Letters: various residents of Llandudno, testifying that Police Constable David Roberts, Llandudno, was perfectly sober on the night of 23 May.

401. 1894 March

PETITION: the ratepayers of Tremadoc to the Carnarvonshire Constabulary, asking that the policeman at Tremadoc not be withdrawn.

# Attached:

COVERING LETTER (3 April 1894): Robert Isaac Jones, chemist, printer, seedsman etc. Tremadoc to Col. Ruck, Chief Constable.

402. 1900 Feb. 13

LETTER: Under Secretary of State, Home Office, London S.W. to Clerk to the Standing Joint Committee, for co. Caerns. approving salary of Chief Constable at £370 p.a. plus second-class rail fare, carriage of bicycle, and all out of pocket expenses.

403. 1939-1944

FILE of Correspondence relating to questions raised in Police Committee regarding powers of County Chief Constables in appointing officers, transfers etc. under the County Police Act 1839.

404. n.d.

ANONYMOUS NOTE: Mr. Williams of Conway should pay his men before getting promotion, as fraud is against the law.

405-425.	1883-19	14	Correspondence re Fabric of Police Buildings:
405.	1883	Ma <b>rch-</b> Ju <b>ly</b>	LETTER (3): [Capt.] ? N.P. Stewart, (Vaynol Estate), Bryn Tirion, Bangor to Major Clayton, Chief Con- stable, concerning the police station - house and lock- up - at Ebenezer rented from the Vaynol Estate.
406.	[1880 <b>s</b> ]		LETTER: [Major] J.M. Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon to Sergeant Jones, [Bethesda], stating that he has just returned from inspecting the station at Conway 'which is a thousand times worse than Bethesda'. Mr. Thomas has promised to visit Sgt. Jones's house - 'a damp house might bring a terrible sickness'.
407.	1890	Feb. 24	LETTER: Hugh Griffith, High Street, Nevin, rate collector, requesting settlement of rates on police houses in the parish of Nevin.
408.	1900-19	004	BUNDLE of Correspondence between E. Evans, County Surveyor, and John Gill, surveyor to City of Bangor re Bangor Police Station.
409.	1903	JanJune	BUNDLE of Correspondence re various repairs wanted to the fabric of different police stations, directed to E. Evans, county surveyor, and letters from contractors re work being undertaken.
410.	1903	June-Dec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence. As No. 409.
411.	1904	JanApril	BUNDLE of Correspondence. As No. 409.
412.	1904	April-Dec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence. As No. 409.

413.	1905	FebApril	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
414.	1905	April-Dec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
415.	1907	JanJune	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
416.	1907	March-Dec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
417.	1907-1	917	BUNDLE of Correspondence r Police Station at Llandudno.	re loan for building a
418.	1908	FebDec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
419.	1909	JanMay	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
420.	1909	May-Nov.	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
421.	1911	JanMay	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
422.	1911	April-Dec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
423.	1912	JanDec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.
424.	1913-1	914	BUNDLE of Correspondence.	As No. 409.

425.

426-428. 1884-1885

Correspondence re Mines and Quarries:

426. 1884 April 21-28

LETTERS (2) : The Home Office, Whitehall to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning a magazine of explosives at Hafodlas, late property of the Bettws-y-Coed Slab and Slate Quarry Co. Ltd..

427. 1885 May 14

COPY LETTER: Godfrey Lushington, Whitehall; to the Chairman of Quarter Sessions, for the County of Carnarvon, c/o The Clerk of the Peace, Carnarvon, requesting that the Home Office be notified of any instances of unfenced or insecurely fenced old mine shafts which come under the observation of the police.

# Attached:

ORDER issued by the Chief Constable requesting a report of all unfenced or insecurely fenced old mine shafts in all divisions, 29 May 1885.

428. 1885 July 20

LETTER: Godfrey Lushington, Whitehall, to the Chief Constable, Carnarvon, acknowledging receipt of a list of unfenced and insecurely fenced disused mine shafts in the county of Carnarvon and informing him that the same has been forwarded to the Inspector of Mines for the District.

429-446.	1884-1	893	Correspondence re Individual Cases:
429.	1884	Jan. 2-7	LETTERS (3): The Home Office, Whitehall to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning the theft of dynamite from a magazine belonging to the contractors for the Bangor and Bethesda railway.
430.	1884	AugDec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence re the case against Catherine Morris of [Bryn y Pin], Garndolbenmaen for forging the will of the late Mary Evans, her sister, of [Bryn y golau].
431.	1885	Jan. 20	LETTER: W. Eardley, Chester Bridge, Crewe, to He has been asked to authorise Mr. Shrubshole to accept the pictures in exchange for his cheque. Smith could have claimed the pictures during the three months.
			Enclosed:
			NOTES (2) of George Frederick Smith (9 and 10 January 1885) giving authority to deliver two oilpaintings to Mr. Harry Harwood of Penrhyn Villa, Carnarvon, licenced victualler; and all his goods to his solicitor, H. Lloyd Carter of Carnarvon; and RECEIPT (9 January 1885) of H. Lloyd Carter for those items, taken from G.F. Smith, charged with fraud.
432.	1885	Feb. 27	LETTER: H. Cuffe, Assistant Secretary to H.M. Treasury, 20 Great George Street, Westminster, S.W. to Major Clayton, Chief Constable of Carnarvonshire, Carnarvon, informing him that it is not possible for him to recover the costs of prosecution in the cases against Cameron and Bellamy.
433.	1885	March 2	LETTER: D[avid] Lloyd George, solicitor, Criccieth to Mr. S. Harris, Chief Constable's Office, Carnarvon,

returning all the papers re the Garn forgery case and

thanking the Chief Constable for his assistance.

434.	1885	March 6	LETTER: H. Cuffe, Assistant Solicitor to H.M. Treasury, Solicitor's Department, Treasury, to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning the position of the Director of Public Prosecutions with regard to legal proceedings. This letter was in reply to a query regarding 'Cameron & Bellamy'.
			(a)
435.	1885	April 25	LETTER: A. ?Highams, H.M. Treasury, to The Chief Constable of Carnarvonshire, Carnarvon, concerning the charge of suspected rape of a child against John Williams.
436.	1885	April 28	LETTER: H. Cuffe, H.M. Treasury to the Chief Constable of Carnarvonshire, Carnarvon concerning payment of costs in the case against John Williams.
437.	1885	April 28	LETTER: H. Cuffe, The Solicitors Department, Treasury to The Chief Constable, Carnarvon, con- cerning the case of Regina v John Davies on the charge of indecent assault.
438.	1885	July 11	LETTER: H. Cuffe, Assistant Solicitor, H.M. Treasury to Major Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning the application to have a re-trial in the cases of indecent assault between the Crown and John Williams, William Bromley and John Davies.
439.	1885	Aug. 14	LETTER: W.H. Pollard, Solicitors Department, Treasury to William Jones, Clerk to the Justices, Magistrates Clerks Office, Conway, concerning the withdrawal of charges against William Davies for indecent assault.
440.	1885	Oct. 30	LETTER: Barnard Thomas, The Treasury (Solicitor's Department) to Major J.M. Clayton, Chief Constable, Carnarvon, to enclose costs for prosecutions for indecent assaults in the cases of R. Davies, T.R. Williams, J. Williams and Bromley.

441.	1886	Jan. 14	LETTER: Rev. Henry Moody, Whittington, Oswestry, asking whether Major Clayton has seen his letter re the daughter of a parishioner [Sarah Ann Lacon].
442.	1886	Jan.	BUNDLE of Correspondence and statements re death of child called Sarah Ann Lacon, including statements from the girl's parents.
443.	1892	March	BUNDLE of Correspondence: Carnarvon Constabulary with the City of Chester Police and others re the case of John William Owen, wanted at Carnarvon for larceny, who is believed to have boarded a train at Chester. Including a letter to the Chief Constable, Carnarvon from the Inland Revenue, giving details of Owen's career with them.
444.	1892	NovDec.	BUNDLE of Correspondence re John William Wilkinson wanted for questioning by the Carnarvonshire Constabulary.
445.	1893	May 15	MEMCRANDUM: Deputy Chief Constable, Police Office, Carnarvon to Cipt. and Adj. Griffith, R.W.F. Militia, Carnarvon, enclosing a report respecting the bad conduct of two militia men in Carnarvon on the previous Saturday night.
			Endorsed:
			LETTER in reply to above, 16 May 1893.
446.		Feb. 26	LETTER: [Lord] Penrhyn, Mortimer House, Halkin Street, [London], to Mr. Hughes, concerning the petition referring to David Griffith, which he has given to Mr. Daniel Evans at the Vicarage.

447-454.	1886-1896		Correspondence and Certificates re Food and Drugs
447.	1886 Oc	t.	FILE of Certificates and Correspondence from W.F. Lowe, Assay Office, Chester, Public Analyst for the County of Carnarvon, giving the result of the analysis of samples sent by Inspector Harris of Carnarvon.
448.	1886-1891		FILE of Certificates and Correspondence issued by W.F. Lowe, Assay Office, Chester, Public Analyst for the County of Carnarvon, giving his analysis of samples taken under the [Food and Drugs Act].
449.	1888 Ser	ptOct.	FILE of Correspondence and Certificates re the analysis
210.	2000	<b>pu. cu.</b>	of samples taken under the [Food and Drugs Act] which were sent to W. F. Lowe, Assay Office, Chester,
			Public Analyst for the County of Carnarvon.
450.	1890 ?E	Dec. 15	LETTER: W. Foulkes Lowe, Analyst for the City of Chester and the Counties of Flint, Carnarvon, Anglesey, Denbigh etc., Laboratory, Assay Office, Chester, to Superintendent C. Davies, Carnarvon, enclosing a receipt for cheque received and requesting him to send some printed forms for his certificates as he has none left for the County of Carnarvon.
451.	1890-1891		FILE of Certificates and Correspondence issued by W.F. Lowe, Assay Office, Chester, Public Analyst of samples taken under the [Food and Drugs Act].
452.	1892 Ju	ly 5	LETTER: W. Foulkes Lowe, Assayer to the Chester
702.	1002 Ju	.y 0	Goldsmith Company and Analyst for the City of Chester and Counties of Flint, Carnarvon, Anglesey, Denbigh, etc., to Supt. H.D. Williams, Police Station, Conway, giving the result of a test which he carried out on a tin of salmon, "Anchor Brand" which he received from the
			aumantutan dan t

superintendent.

453.	1895	Dec.	and of the results of the analysis.
AEA	1000	Tan 99-94	LIST of samples taken for analysis under the Food

and Drugs Act.

455-461.	1892-1897		Correspondence re Industrial Schools and Reformatories:
455.	1892	Dec. 2	LETTER: Felix Thomas, Industrial School, to Inspector Harris, Carnarvon. The managers do not like truant cases, but room may be found for them if it is deemed necessary, provided they are over eight years old, and able, if necessary, to be detained until 16. Local contributions are 2s.6d. to 4s. per week.
456.	1892	Dec. 4	LETTER: E.A. Francis, superintendent, Penn Street Certified Industrial School, Allcock St., Deritend, Birmingham to the Inspector, Carnarvon Police Office, concerning three vacancies at the school.
457.	1892	Dec. 5	LETTER: W.J. Cranstoun-Day, superintendent, Boys-Farm Certified Industrial School, Standon Bridge, Eccleshall, co. Staffs. on behalf of the Church of England Waifs' and Strays' Society - to the Inspector of Police, Carnarvon, confirming the acceptance of some boys.
458.	1895	Sept.	SPECIMEN FORMS: Case Register and Monies Account - Industrial Schools or Reformatories printed by James Townsend, printer, Little Queen Street, Exeter (blank).
459.	1897	Jan. 6	MEMORANDUM by J.S. Rowland, superintendent, Conway, giving details of Frank Duggan, sent to Clio, 3 October 1896.
460.	n.d.		ADMISSION FORM for children committed to Liverpool Certified Industrial School, 33 Everton Terrace, Liverpool. Also lists terms of admission to the school.

461. n.d. [post 1885]

CIRCULAR re The Boys' Farm Home Certified Industrial School, Standon Bridge, near Stafford, for Boys (one of the Homes of the Church of England Central Society for providing Homes for Waifs and Strays) with list of governors and terms of admittance, maintenance fees etc.. The school was established in 1885 for the purpose of giving practical instruction in farm work as a preparation for emigration.

462-470.	1858-1900	Correspondence addressed to Divisional Headquarters:
462-464.	1858-1893	Bangor:
462.	1858-1860	FILE of Correspondence addressed to Inspector J. Jones, Bangor, including many memoranda with instructions from the Chief Constable.
463.	1881	BUNDLE of Memoranda and Correspondence received at Bangor Police Station.
464.	1886-1893	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Bangor Division (see correspondence file of the Portmadoc Division 1883-1896 for correspondence of the Bangor Division 1893-1896).
465.	1886-1888	Carnarvon:
405.	1000-1000	Carnaryon:
465.	1886-1888	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Carnarvon Division.
466-468.	1885-1900	Conway:
466.	1885 Nov 1886 Jan.	BUNDLE of Correspondence being complaints to Conway Police Station, arising from the disturbances at Col. Platt's election meeting at the Market Hall, Conway when burning sulphur and cayenne pepper were thrown into the hall through an open window. Also a newspaper cutting, referring to the incident.
467.	1886-1893	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Conway Division.
468.	1893-1900	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Conway Division.

469.	1883-1896	Portmadoc:
469.	1883-1896	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of the Portmadoc Division 1883-1892 and the Bangor Division 1893-1896. (See correspondence file of the Pwilheli Division 1886-1899 for correspondence for the Portmadoc
		District after 1892).
470.	1886-1899	Pwllheli:
470.	1886-1899	CORRESPONDENCE FILE of Pwliheli Division (also Portmadoc from 1892).
		10111111000 110111 2002).

471-472.	1886		Correspondence and Papers of J.D. Whitehead, High Sheriff:
			bierin:
471.	18 <b>\$</b> 6	Jan. –July	BUNDLE of Correspondence (10 items) between J.D. Whitehead, Glangwna, Carnarvon, and E.G. Powell, solicitor, with some letters from other solicitors, mainly concerning the case of Whitehead v Lambert, (a dispute over a break-in and lead mining). Also circular letter addressed to J.D.W. as High Sheriff re nomination of candidates for high sheriff.
			April 4
472.	1866	FebJuly	BUNDLE of Letters re Whitehead v Lambert and a Lead Mine (case for damages), and letters of J.D. Whitehead, appointed High Sheriff, addressed to E.G. Powell, solicitor, Carnarvon.
472a.	1866	March 17	LETTER: Griffith Williams, Dolgelley to acknowledging receipt of a letter dated the 15 March enclosing postage stamps to pay for Crown Quit Rents. With regard to his application to Mr. Whitehead of Glangwna, he makes claim on Bodmal 42 Isgorfa (2 years in arrears) and Glanywern or Glangwna 36 Isgorfai (2 years in arrears), total amount due £6.10s.

473-475.	1885-1	915	Letters addressed to the Clerk of the Peace:
473.	1885	Aug. 24	LETTER: Llewelyn Adams, Clerk of the Peace, 5 Castle St., Ruthin, to J.H. Roberts, Clerk of the Peace, Carnarvon. He now realises he cannot by law charge for certificates of registration.
474.	1893	Jan. 5	LETTER: ?Noel A. Humphreys, secretary, Census Office, Charles Street, Whitehall, London S.W. to J.H. Roberts, Clerk of the Peace, 10 Castle Street, Carnarvon, enclosing an unrevised proof of volume I of the Detailed Census Report dealing with the county of Carnarvon. He asks that it be returned within a week with any observations and information which the Clerk thinks desirable.
475.	1915	Sept. 27	LETTER: Clerk to the Justices, Nant Conway division, to A. Bodvel Roberts, Clerk of the Peace, Carnarvon, to accompany a list of jurors and parishes.

476-477.	1895		Letters addressed to the County Treasurer:
476.	1895	May 13	LETTER: Cledwyn Owen, Pwllheli, to W.C. Jones, County Treasurer, Criccieth, enclosing certificates of cost in the cases of W.E. Jones, William Evans and Anne Hughes.
477.	1895	May <b>13</b>	LETTER: William Barker, clerk, North Wales Counties Lunatic Asylum, Denbigh to ?Walter B.C. Jones, County Treausrer, Criccieth, sending a statement of the amount chargeable to the county for

## Enclosed:

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT (1 Oct. 1893 - 30 Sept. 1894) as above.

the maintenance of vagrant lunatics.

478. 1911

Miscellaneous:

478.

1911 May 22

CIRCULAR LETTER: A. Bodvel-Roberts and R. Gwyneddon Davies, Hon. Secretaries to the Carnarvonshire County Investiture Committee informing the recipient of the allocation of seats in Caernarvon Castle for the Investiture of H.R.H. The Prince of Wales, 13 July 1911.

Financial

479 - 1369

## Divisions/Districts

479 - 981

479-490.	1912-1	952	General Cash Books:
479-480.	1912-1	934	Bangor Division:
479.	1912 1930	Dec March	[GENERAL] CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Bangor Division.
480.	1930 1934	June - Dec.	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Bangor Division (Book No. 2). (Also includes cash account for the Carnarvon Division March 1936 - March 1937).
481-485.	1912-1	9 <b>52</b>	Carnaryon Division:
481.	1912 1930	Dec March	[GENERAL] CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Carnarvon Division.
482.	1930 1935	June - Dec.	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Caernarvon Division (Book No. 2).
483.	1937 1943	June - Dec.	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Caernarvon Division (Book No. 3). (For the period March 1936 - March 1937 see the cash books for the Bangor Division).
484.	1944 1949	March - March	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Caernaryon Division (Book No. 4).
485.	1949 1952	June - March	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Caernaryon Division. (Book No. 5).

486-490.	1912-1	952	Conway Division:
486.	1912 1930	Dec March	[GENERAL] CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Conway Division.
487.	1930 1934	June - Sept.	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipt and Payments - Conway Division (Book No. 2).
488.	1934 1942	Dec Dec.	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Conway Division (Book No. 3).
489.	1943 1950	March - March	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Conway Division (Book No. 4).
490.	1950 1952	June - March	GENERAL CASH BOOK: Receipts and Payments - Conway Division.

491-492.	c.1912-1925	Rent Books:
491.	c.1912-1925	RENT BOOK - Pwliheli Division.
492.	c.1913-1925	RENT BOOK - Conway Division.

493-499.	1869-1	881	Divisional Contingent and Receipt Pass Book:
493-494.	1869-1	881	Bangor Division:
493.	1869 1878	July - Dec.	B Division [Bangor].
494.	1879 1881	March - Sept.	Bangor Division.
495-496.	1869-1	881	Carnaryon Division:
495.	1869 1878	July - Dec.	A Division [Carnarvon].
496.	1879 1881	March - Sept.	Carnarvon Division.
	1001	bept.	
497.	1879-1	881	Conway Division:
497.	1879-	01	Conway Division.
	1881	Sept.	
498.	1869-1	881	Nevin Division:
498.	1869	July -	D Division [Nevin].
	1881	Sept.	
499.	1879-1	881	Portmadoc Division:
499.	1879 1881	June - Sept.	Portmadoc Division.

500-765.	1857-188	9

## Bundles of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for the Contingent Accounts of Individual Divisions/Districts:

BUNDLES of Bills and Vouchers and Accounts of the individual divisions/districts of the Carnarvonshire Constabulary. These include contingent sheets, special service accounts, accounts for the conveyance and subsistence of prisoners, postage and parcels, stationery, gas, coal and water, various expenses of the stations, travelling expenses and medical attention.

500-588.	1857-1	Bangor:
500.	1857	quarter ended Aug.
501.	1857	Sept.
502.	1857	Sept.
503.	1857	Oct contingent sheets only.
504.	1857	Oct. (includes items for Carnarvon and Conway).
505.	1857	Nov.
506.	1857	Nov contingent sheets only.
507.	1857	Dec. (includes item for Conway).
508.	1857	Dec contingent sheets only,

509.	1858	Jan contingent sheets only.
510.	1858	Jan.
511.	1858	Feb.
512.	1858	Feb.
513.	1858	quarter ending May
514.	1858	quarter ending May
515.	1858	quarter ending Aug.
516.	1858	quarter ending Aug.
517.	1858	quarter ending Nov.
518.	1858	Dec.
519.	1859	quarter ending March
520.	1859	quarter ending Sept.
521.	1859	quarter ending Dec contingent sheet only.

522.	1859 quarter endi	ng Dec.
523.	1860 quarter endi	ng March
524.	1860 quarter endi	ng March
525.	1860 quarter endi	ng June
526.	1860 quarter endi	ng Sept.
527.	1860 quarter endir	ng Dec.
528.	[?18 <b>57-1</b> 860s]	P.C. 6 Owen Jones, Bethesda station - special service accounts only.
529.	[?1857-1860s]	P.C. 21 R. Thomas, Bangor station - special service account only.
530.	[?185 <b>7-1</b> 860s]	P.C. 31 Robert Roberts, Bangor station - special service account only.
531.	1861 quarter endir	ng March
532.	1861 quarter endin	g June
533.	1861 quarter endin	ng Sept.

534.	1861	quarter ending Dec.
535.	1862	quarter ending March
536.	1862	quarter ending June
537.	1862	quarter ending Sept.
538.	1863	quarter ending March
539.	1863	quarter ending June
540.	1863	quarter ending Sept.
541.	1863	quarter ending Dec.
542.	1864	quarter ending March
543.	1864	quarter ending June.
544.	1864	quarter ending Sept.
545.	1864	quarter ending Dec.
546.	1865	quarter ending June

547.	1865	quarter ending Sept.
548.	1865	quarter ending Dec.
549.	1866	quarter ending March
550.	1866	quarter ending June
551.	1866	quarter ending Sept.
552.	1866	quarter ending Dec.
553.	1867	quarter ending March
554.	1867	quarter ending June
555.	1867	quarter ending Sept.
556.	1867	quarter ending Dec.
557.	1868	quarter ending March
558.	1868	quarter ending June
559.	1868	quarter ending Sept.

560.	1868	quarter ending Dec.
561.	1869	quarter ending March
562.	1869	quarter ending June
563.	1869	quarter ending Sept.
564.	1869	quarter ending Dec.
565.	1869	quarter ending Dec.
566.	1870	quarter ending March
568.	1870	quarter ending June
569.	1871	quarter ending March
570.	1871	quarter ending June
571.	1871	quarter ending Sept.
572.	1872	quarter ending March

<b>57</b> .3.	1872	quarter ending Sept.
574.	1872	quarter ending Dec.
575.	1873	quarter ending Sept.
576.	1875	quarter ending March
577.	1875	quarter ending June
578.	1877	JanAug.
<b>57</b> 9 <b>.</b>	1878	quarter ending Dec.
580.	1879	quarter ending June - postage and parcels only.
581.	1880	quarter ending March
582.	1880	quarter ending March
583.	1880	quarter ending June
584.	1880	quarter ending Sept.
585.	1880	quarter ending Dec.

586.	1881	quarter endi	ng Dec.	
587.	1881	quarter endi	ng Dec.	
588.	1883	quarter endi	ng June	
589	[?1857-	-1860s]	Bangor and Conway:	
589.	[?1857-	-1860s]	P.C. 23 Walter Willington, Llanfairfechan statio special service account only.	n -
590-651.	1857-18	882	Carnarvon:	
590.	1857	July-Aug.		
591.	1857	Sept.		
592.	1857	Sept.		
593.	1857	Oct contin	ngent sheets only	
594.	1857	Oct.		
595.	1857	Nov.		
596.	1857	Nov conti	ngent sheets only	

597.	1857	Dec.
598.	1857	Dec.
599.	1858	Jan.
600.	1858	Jan.
601.	1858	Feb.
602.	1858	Feb.
603.	1858	quarter ending May
604.	1858	quarter ending May
605.	1858	quarter ending May
606.	1858	quarter ending Sept.
607.	1858	quarter ending Nov.
608.	1858	Dec.
609.	1859	quarter ending March

610. 1859 quarter ending March 611. 1859 quarter ending Sept. 612. 1859 quarter ending Sept. 613. 1859 quarter ending Dec. 614. [71857-1860s] June - P.C. John Watkins, Ebenezer station - special Aug. service account only. [?1857-1860s] Sept. P.C. 22 John Watkins, Ebenezer station - special 615. service account only. P.C. 34 Carnarvon station - special service account 616. [?1857-1860s] Sept. only. P.C. 33 Kyffin Roberts, Carnarvon station - special 617. [?1857-1860s]Sept. service account only. P.C. 25 Lewis G. Lewis, Bontnewydd station -618. [?1857-1860s] Sept.-Oct. special service account only. 619. [?1857-1860s] Dec. P.C. 20 John Owen, Bontnewydd station - special service account only. 620. 1863 quarter ending Sept.

621.	1864	quarter ending March
622.	1865	quarter ending June
623.	1867	quarter ending March
624.	1867	quarter ending June
625.	1867	quarter ending Sept.
626.	1867	quarter ending Dec.
627.	1868	quarter ending March
628.	1868	quarter ending June
629.	1868	quarter ending Sept.
630.	1868	quarter ending Dec.
631.	1869	quarter ending March
632.	1869	quarter ending June
633.	1869	quarter ending Sept.

634.	1869	quarter ending Dec.
635.	1870	quarter ending March
636.	1870	quarter ending June
637.	1870	quarter ending June
638.	1870	quarter ending Sept.
639.	1870	quarter ending Dec.
640.	1871	quarter ending Sept.
641.	1875	quarter ending March
642.	1875	quarter ending Sept.
643.	1875	quarter ending Dec.
644.	1880	quarter ending March
645.	1880	quarter ending June
646.	1880	quarter ending Sept.

647.	1880	quarter ending Sept.
648.	1880	quarter ending Dec.
649.	1882	quarter ending Dec.
650.	1882	quarter ending Dec.
651.		Jan Feb.
652-689.	1857-18	80 Conway:
652.	1857	quarter ending Aug.
653.	1857	quarter ending Aug.
654.	1857	Sept.
655.	1857	Sept contingent sheets only
656.	1857	Oct.
657.	1857	Oct.
658.	1857	Oct contingent sheets only.

659.	1857	Nov.
660.	1857	Nov contingent sheets only.
661.	1857	Dec.
662.	1858	Jan contingent sheets only.
663.	1858	Jan.
664.	1858	Feb.
665.	1858	Feb contingent sheets only.
666.	1858	quarter ending May - contingent sheets only.
667.	1858	quarter ending May
668.	1858	quarter ending Aug.
669.	1858	quarter ending Aug.
670.	1858	quarter ending Nov.
671.	1859	Dec.

672.	1859	quarter ending March
673.	1859	quarter ending Sept.
674.	1859	quarter ending Dec.
675.	1860	quarter ending March
676.	1860	quarter ending March - special service accounts and travelling expenses for special duties in armed night parties at Llangwstenin.
677.	1860	quarter ending June
678.	1860	quarter ending Sept.
679.	1860	quarter ending Dec.
680.	1861	quarter ending March
681.	1861	quarter ending June
682.	1861	quarter ending Sept.
683.	1861	quarter ending Dec.

684.	[?1857-1861]	P.C. 12 Sergeant J. Walters, Conway station - special service account only.
685.	[?1857-1861]	P.C. 31 Thomas Parry, Conway station - special service account only.
686.	1870 quarter endir	ng March
687.	1880 quarter endir	ng Dec.
688.	OctDecsp	pecial service accounts only.
689.	NovDec	special service accounts only.
690-692.	1857-1860s	Nant Conway:
690.	1857 Sept.	P.C. 7 David Roberts, Bettws y Coed station - special service account only.
691.	[?1857-1860s] Oct.	P.C. 17 William Owen, Penmachno station - special service account only.
692.	[?1857-1860s]Sept.	P.C. 27 John Jones, Capel Curig station - special service account only.
693-724.	1857-1889	Nevin:
693.	1857 quarter endin	ng Aug.

694. 1857 Sept.

695.	1857	Sept.
696.	1857	Oct - contingent sheets only.
697.	1857	Oct.
698.	1857	Nov contingent sheets only.
699.	1857	Nov.
700.	1857	Dec contingent sheets only.
701.	1857	Dec.
702.	1858	Jan contingent sheets only.
703.	1858	Jan.
704.	1858	quarter ending Feb.
705.	1858	quarter ending May
706.	1858	quarter ending Au <b>g.</b>
707.	1858	Dec.

708.	1859	quarter ending March
709.	1859	quarter ending Sept.
710.	1859	quarter ending Sept contingent sheet only.
711.	1859	quarter ending Dec.
712.	1860	quarter ending March
713.	1860	quarter ending June
714.	1860	quarter ending June
715.	1860	quarter ending Sept.
716.	1860	quarter ending Dec.
717.	1861	quarter ending March
718.	1861	quarter ending June
719.	1861	quarter ending Sept.
719a.	1861	quarter ending Dec.

720. [?1857-1860s] March P.C. 15 John Jones - special service account only. 721. [?1857-1860s] June - P.C. 28 John Williams - special service account only. Sept. 722. 1869 quarter ending Sept. 723. 1870 quarter ending March 724. 1889 quarter ending March 725. 1858 Nevin and Portmadoc: 725. 1858 quarter ending Nov. 726-758. 1857-1882 Portmadoc: Sept. - receipted account for travelling and postage only. 726. 1857 727. 1858 quarter ending Feb. - contingent sheets only. 1858 728. quarter ending Feb. 1858 quarter ending May - contingent sheets only. 729. quarter ending May 730. 1858 731. quarter ending Aug. 1858

732.	1858	Dec.
733.	1859	quarter ending March
734.	1859	quarter ending Sept.
735.	1859	quarter ending Sept.
736.	1860	quarter ending March
737.	1860	quarter ending June
738.	1860	quarter ending Sept.
739.	1860	quarter ending Dec.
740.	1861	quarter ending March
741.	1861	quarter ending June
742.	1861	quarter ending Sept.
743.	1861	quarter ending Dec.
744.	[?1857-	1860s] Oct P.C. 17 William Owen - special service account only. Nov.

745.	[?1857-1860s]	Oct.	P.C. 5 Sergeant Griffith Jones, Portmadoc station	-
		21-22	special service account only.	

		26. 26. 26. 26. <del>1</del> 4. 26. 26. 26. 26. 26. 26. 26. 26. 26. 26
746.	1869	quarter ending June
747.	1869	quarter ending Sept.
748.	1870	quarter ending March
749.	1880	quarter ending March
750.	1880	quarter ending June
751.	1880	quarter ending June
752.	1880	quarter ending Sept.
753.	1880	quarter ending Sept.
754.	1880	quarter ending Dec.
755.	1881	quarter ending Dec.
756.	1881	quarter ending March

757.	1881	quarter ending	Sept.
758.	1882	qua <b>rte</b> r ending	; Sept.
759-763.	1858-18	80	Pwllheli:
<b>75</b> 9.	1858	quarter ending	May - subsitence of prisoners only.
760.	1880	quarter ending	; March
761.	1880	quarter ending	March
762.	1880	quarter ending	Sept.
763.	1880	quarter ending	Sept.
764.	1859		Contingent sheet and special service account of individual policemen:
764.	1859	quarter ending Sept.	BUNDLE: Contingent Sheet and Special Service Account of A[ctin]g Sergeant John Owens.
765.	1861-18	62 .	Unidentified division/district:
765.		Dec March	

766-981.	1857-	1880
766-801.	1857-	1869 <u>1</u>
		1 5
766-778	1857-	1870
766.	1857	Oct. 9 - Dec. 19
767.	1858	April 9 - June 4
768.	1859	June 10 - Sept. 29
<b>7</b> 69.	1862	July-Dec.
770	1863	
771.	1864	JanMarch, May-Dec.
772.	1865	,
773.	1866	JanMarch, May-Aug. 23, Aug. 31-Sept. 20, Sept. 30-Oct. 4, Oct. 12-Dec. 13,

Dec. 21-27

1857-1880

766-981

Pay: Weekly and Fortnightly District Pay Sheets: BUNDLES of Weekly and Fortnightly District Pay Sheets for each district signed by individual policemen. Bangor District:

774. 1867 Jan.-April 11, April 19-Nov. 21, Dec. 6-26

775. 1868 Jan.-April 23, May 8 - June 4, June 19 - July 16, Aug. 14-20, Aug. 28-Dec.

776. 1868 Jan. 29-Feb. 4, Feb. 26-March 4, March 26-Oct. 28, Nov. 26-Dec. 23

777. 1869 Dec. 31 -1870 Jan. 6

778 --- April 23 - May 7

779-787. 1857-1869 <u>Carnaryon District</u>:

779. 1857 Cct.10-Nov.7, Nov.22-Dec.5

## Appended:

RECEIPT (24 Oct. 1857) of David Roberts for the sum of £218.11d. for pay and contingents.

780. 1858 April 9-23, May 22-June 4

781.	1859	June10 - Sept. 29	
<b>7</b> 82.	1865	June 29-July 1, July 21-27, SeptNov.	(Three sets of pay sheets for different police- men for each week).
		septNov.	
783.	1866	Jan. 4-24, April 27-Dec.	(Three sets of paysheets for different police- men for each week).
784.	1867	<b>t</b>	(Three sets of paysheets for different police- men for each week).
785.	1868		(Three sets of paysheets for different police- men for each week).
786.	1869	Jan. 8-Sept. 29	(Three sets of paysheets for different police- men for each week).
787.	,	April 23-May 7	(Three sets of paysheets for different policemen for each week).
788-791.	1857-18	69	Conway District:
788.	1857	Oct. 10-Nov. 7, Nov. 21-Dec. 19	
789.	1858	April 9-May 8, May 22-June 5	
790.	1859	June 10-Sept. 29	

1869 Jan. 29-Feb. 4, 791. Feb. 26-March 4, March 26-April 1, June 25 -July 1, July 30-Aug. 5, Sept. 24-29

792-795.	1857-1	869	Nevin District:
792.	1857	Oct. 11-Nov. 7, Nov. 22-Dec. 19	
<b>7</b> 9 <b>3.</b>	1858	May 22-June 4	
794.	1859	June 10-Sept. 29	
795.	1869	Jan. 29-Feb. 4, Feb. 26-March 4, March 26-April 1, June 25 - July 1, July 30-Aug. 5, Sept. 24-Oct. 28	

796-800,	1858-1	869	Portmadoc District:
796.	1858	April 9-May 8, May 22-June 4	
797.	<b>185</b> 9	June 10-Sept. 29	
798.	1867	March 12-18	

799. 1868 Jan. 17-23, Feb. 28-March 5, June 26-July 2, Oct. 23-Nov. 5, Nov. 20-Dec. 3, Dec. 25-31

800. 1869 Jan. 29-Feb. 4,
Feb. 26-March 4,
March 26-April 1,
April 30-May 6,
May 28-June 3,
June 25-July 1,
July 30-Aug. 5,
Aug. 27-Sept. 2,
Oct. 15-26.

801. 1866 Private Police in the Carnarvon, Bangor and Conway Districts:

801. 1866 March 30-June 28

3	.8	6	3-	-1	8	8	I	O
31	8	6	3-		.1	18	188	188

### Monthly District Pay Sheets:

BUNDLES of Monthly District Pay Sheets for each district signed by the policeman in charge of the District.

802-814.	1863-1880
----------	-----------

## Bangor District:

000	1000	C 00 D 01	
802r	1863	Sept. 30-Dec. 31	

803. 1864 Jan.-June, Oct.14-Dec.

804. 1865 Jan.-Dec.

805. 1866 Jan.-Sept. 29, Oct. 12-Dec.

806. 1867 Jan.-March 25, June 28-Oct.10

807. 1868 Jan.-Oct.

808. 1869 Jan.-Sept. 29, Oct. 29-Dec.

809. 1870 April-June

810. 1871 Jan.-March

811.	1872	JanMarch	
812.	1875	March 26-Sept. 29	
813.	18 <b>75</b> 18 <b>7</b> 6	Dec. 24- March 25	
814.	1880	March 26- June 23	
815-826.	1863-1	875	Carnaryon District:
815.	1863	Sept. 30-Dec. 31	
816.	1864	JanJune, Oct.14-Dec.25	
817.	1865		
818.	1866		
819.	1867	JanMarch, June 28-Sept. 29	
820.	1868	JanOct.15	
821.	1869	JanDec.	

822.	1870	April-June	
823.	1871	JanMarch	
824.	1872	JanMarch	
825.	1875	March26-Sept. 29	
826.	1875 1876	Dec. 24 - March 25	
827-839.	1863-1	880 Conway Distri	ct:
827.	1863	Sept. 30-Dec.	
828.	1864	JanJune, Oct.14-Dec.29	
829.	1865	JanDec.	
830.	1866	JanDec.	
831.	1867	JanMarch, June 28-Oct.10	
832.	1868	JanOct. 15	

833.	1869	JanDec.
834.	1870	April-June
835.	1871	JanMarch
836.	1872	JanMarch
837.	1875	March 26-Sept. 29
838.	1875	Dec.24-Feb.17
839.	1880	March 26-June 23
840-852.	1863-1	875 <u>Nevin District:</u>
840.	1863	Sept. 30-Dec.
841.	1864	JanJune, Oct.14-Dec.29
842.	1865	JanDec.
843.	1866	JanDec.
844.	1867	JanMarch, June 28-Oct.10

845.	1868	JanOct.15	
846.	1869	JanSept. 29,	
		Oct. 29-Dec.	
847.	186-	Jan. 31-Feb. 2	7
848.	1870	April-June	
849.	1871	JanMarch	
850.	1872	JanMarch	
851.	1875	March 26-Sep	t. 29
852.	1875	Dec. 24-	
	1875	Feb.17	
853.	1865		Nantlle Railway Police:
853.	1865	March 31-Jun	e 22
854.857.	1870-1	875	Penmachno Private District:
854.	1870	April-June	
		-	
855.	1870 1871	Dec. 30- March 30	

856.	1871 18 <b>7</b> 2	Dec. 29- March 28	
857.	1875	March 26-June	24
858-860.	1870-1	875	Portdinorwic Private District:
858.	1870 1871	Dec. 30- March 30	
859.	1871 1872	Dec. 29- March 28	
860.	1875	March 26-Sept.	29
861-872.	1863-1	875	Portmadoc District:
861.	1863	Sept. 30-Dec.	
862.	1864	JanJune, Oct.14-Dec. 2	
863.	1864 1865	Dec. 30- Dec. 28	
864.	1865 1866	Dec. 29- Dec. 27	
865.	1866 1867	Dec. 28- March, June 38-Oct.10	

866.	1867 1868	Dec. 27 - Oct. 15	
867.	1869	JanDec.	
868.	1870	April-June	
869.	1870 1871	Dec. 30 - March 30	
870.	1871 1872	Dec. 29 - March 28	
871.	1875	March 26 - Sept. 29	
872.	1875 1876	Dec. 24 - Feb. 17	
873.	1866		Private Constables in the Conway and Bangor Districts:
873.	1866	June 29-Nov.	
974	1865		Private Police:
874. 874.	1865	Oct. 13 - Dec. 28	**************************************

875-878.	1867-1	871	Special District Pay Sheet:
875.	1867 1868	Dec. 27 - Oct. 15	
876.	1869	SeptDec.	
877.	1870	April-June	
878.	1870 1871	Dec. 30 - March	
879-882.	1866		Cattle Plague Police:
879.	1866		Carnarvon and Conway District:
879.	1866	March 30 - June 28	
880-881.	1866		Carnaryon District:
880.	1866	Aug. 31- Sept. 29	
881.	1866 1867	Dec. 28 - March 28	
882.	1866		Carnarvon, Bangor and Portmadoc District:
882.	1866	Oct. 12 - Dec. 27	

883-903.	1857-1	1858
883.	1857	July 5-18
884.	1857	[July] 18 - Aug. 1
885.	1857	Aug. 2-15
886.	1857	Aug. 16-29
887.	1857	Aug. 29- Sept. 12
888.	1857	Sept. 12-26
889.	1857	Sept. 26 - Oct. 9
890.	1857	Oct. 10 - 24
891.	1857	Oct. 24 - Nov. 7
892.	1857	Nov. 8-21

1857-1859

883-980.

Proved Pay Sheets:

Bangor Division:

PROVED PAY SHEETS for the individual divisions.

893.	1857	Nov. 21- Dec. 5
894.		Dec. 19 - Jan. 2
895.	1858	Jan. 2-16
896.	1858	Jan. 16-30
897.	1858	Jan. 30-Feb. 12
898.	1858	Feb. 13 -26
899.	1858	Feb. 26 - March 12
900.	1858	April 23 - May 7
901.	1858	April 24 - May 8
902.	1858	May 8-21
903.	[1858]	

904-911.	1857	Carnarvon Division:
904.		July 5-18
905.	1857	July 18 - Aug. 1
906.	1857	Aug. 2-15
907.	1857	Aug. 16-29
908.	1857	Aug. 29-Sept. 12
909.	1857	Oct. 11-24
910.	1857	Nov. 7-21
911.	1857	Nov.22-Dec.5
912-948.	1857-1	859 Conway Division:
912.	1857	July 4-18
913.	1857	July 18-Aug.1
914.	1857	Aug. 1-15
915.	1857	Aug.15-29

- 916. 1857 Aug. 29 Sept. 12
- 917. 1857 Sept. 12-26
- 918. 1857 Sept. 26 Oct. 10
- 919. 1857 Oct. 10 24
- 920. 1857 Oct. 14 Nov. 7
- 921. 1857 Nov. 7 21
- 922. 1857 Nov. 21 Dec. 5
- 923. 1857 Dec. 5 19
- 924. 1857 Dec. 19 -1858 Jan. 2
- 925. 1858 Jan. 2 16
- 926. 1858 Jan. 16 30
- 927. 1858 Jan. 30 Feb. 13

- 928. 1858 Feb. 13 27
- 929. 1858 Feb. 27 March 13
- 930. 1858 March 13 27
- 931. 1858 March 27 April 10
- 932. 1858 April 9 23
- 933. 1858 April 24 May 8
- 934. 1858 May 8 22
- 935. 1858 May 22 June 5
- 936. 1858 June 5 19
- 937. 1858 [June 15] -July [3]
- 938. 1858 July 3 16
- 939. 1858 July 16 31
- 940. 1858 July 30 Aug. 14

941.	1858	Aug. 13 - 28	
942.	1858	Aug. 28 - Sept. 10	
9 <b>43.</b>	1858	Sept. 11 - 25	
944.	1858	Sept. 26 - Oct. 8	
945.	1858	Oct. 9 - 23	
9 <b>46.</b>	1858	Nov. 20 - Dec. 4	
947.		Dec. 22 - Jan. 5	
948.	1859	Jan. 5 - 19	
949.	1857-1	858 Nevin Divi	sion:
949.		July 5 - 18	
950.	1857	July 19 - Aug. 1	
9 <b>51.</b>	1857	Aug. 2 - 15	
9 <b>52.</b>	1857	Aug. 16 - 29	

9 <b>53.</b>	1857	Aug. 30 - Sept. 12
9 <b>54.</b>	1857	Sept. 13 - 26
955.	1857	Sept. 27 - Oct. 10
956.	1857	Oct. 11 - 24
9 <b>57.</b>	1857	Oct. 25 - Nov. 7
958.	1857	Nov. 8 - 21
9 <b>5</b> 9.	1857	Nov. 22 - Dec. 5
960.		Dec. 20 - Jan. 2
9 <b>61.</b>	1858 1858	Dec. 30 - Jan. 2
962.	1858	Jan. 3 - 16
963.	185[8]	Jan. 31 - Feb. 13
964-980.	1858	Portmadoc Division:

964. 1858 Feb. 14 - 27

965.	1858	Feb. 28 - March 13
966.	1858	March 14 - 27
967.	1858	March 27 - April 10
968.	1858	April 11 - 24
969.	1858	April 29 - May 8
970.	1858	May 9 - 22
971.	1858	May 22 - June 4
972.	1858	June 5 - 18
973.	1858	June 19 - July 2
974.	1858	July 3 - 16
975.	1858	July 17 - 30
976.	1858	July 31 - Aug. 13

977.

1858

Aug. 14 - 27

978. 1858 Aug. 28 - Sept. 10

979. 1858 Sept. 11 - 24

980. 1858 Sept. 25 - Oct. 8

981.	1876		Miscellaneous:
981.	1876	Sept. 30 - Dec. 21	STATEMENT of the difference in the pay sanctioned by the government to that which the Carnarvon dis- trict received in that period. Signed by the individual policemen.

Financial papers of the County
Constabulary

982 - 1328

982-983.	1903-1	910	Chief Constable's Cash Books:
982.	1903 1906	June - Sept.	CHIEF CONSTABLE'S CASH BOOK: Carnaryonshire Constabulary quarterly account of receipts and payments.
583.	1906 1910	Dec June	CHIEF CONSTABLE'S CASH BOOK: Carnarvonshire Constabulary quarterly account of receipts and payments.

984. 1889-1909 Chief Constable's Bill Book:

984. 1889 Oct. - CHIEF CONSTABLE'S BILL BOOK: Summary of bills to be laid before the Standing Joint Committees.

985-988.	1857-1	920	Miscellaneous Account Books of the County Con- stabulary:
985.	1857 1892	July - Sept.	ACCOUNT BOOK: 'Cost of the Establishment' - records amounts of money paid in respect of salaries, allowance and contingent expenses, clothing and accountements, superannuation and gratutities, horses, harness and forage, station house charges, printing, stationery and miscellaneous charges per quarter for the entire police force.
986.	1857 1885	July - June	LEDGER used to record amounts drawn from the bank and amount paid in respect of salaries of the police force and other miscellaneous payments. Also includes: account of the cost of the police establishment for the year ending 29 Sept. 1861 and clothing and store account 1861.
987.	1884 1889	May – July	ACCOUNT BOOK: Weights and Measures fees - Pwliheli Division 1878-1882. Also includes - account of salaries of the police force for the various divisions and police expenses etc
988.	1914 1920	March - June	ACCOUNT BOOK: Carnarvonshire Constabulary (includes annual balance sheets, lists of paid and unpaid bills from the various divisions, copies of receipts etc.).

989.	1857-1886	Balance Sheets of the County Constabulary with
		Quarter Sessions:
989.	1857-1886	QUARTER SESSIONS BALANCE SHEETS: one for each session for the expenses of the County Constabulary.

990-1036. 1858-1880

1864

quarter ending Dec.

998.

Bundles of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for the Contingent Accounts of the County Constabulary:

BUNDLES of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts of the Chief Constable for expenses of the County Constabulary. The bundles include abstracts of contingent accounts for the individual police divisions/districts, receipts for the salary and allowance of the Chief Constable, district pay sheets and bills and vouchers for various items. Where the bundle contains abstracts of contingent accounts only this has been marked and the date is that of the abstracts. In most other bundles the date is that of the Chief Constable's accounts - the abstracts of contingent accounts and other accounts are for the previous quarter.

990.	1858	quarter ending June.
991.	1859	quarter ending June
992.	1859	quarter ending June - abstracts of contingent accounts only.
993.	1859	quarter ending Sept.
994.	1863	quarter ending Dec.
995.	1864	quarter ending March
996.	1864	quarter ending June
997.	1864	quarter ending Sept.

999.	1865	quarter ending March	
1000.	1865	quarter ending March - abstracts of contingen	t accounts only
1001.	1865	quarter ending June	
1002.	1865	quarter ending Sept.	
1003.	1865	quarter ending Dec.	
1004.	1866	quarter ending March	
1005.	1866	quarter ending June	
1006.	1866	quarter ending June	
1007.	1866	quarter ending Sept.	
1008.	1866	quarter ending Dec.	
1009.	1867	quarter ending March	
1010.	1867	quarter ending June	
1011	1867	quarter ending Sept.	

1012.	1867	quarter ending Dec.	
1013.	1868	quarter ending March	
1014.	1868	quarter ending June	
1015.	1868	quarter ending Sept.	
1016.	1868	quarter ending Dec.	
1017.	1869	quarter ending April	
1018.	1869	quarter ending June	
1019.	1869	quarter ending Sept.	
1020.	1869	quarter ending Dec.	
1021.	1870	quarter ending March	
1022.	1870	quarter ending June	
1023.	1870	quarter ending Sept.	
1024.	1870	quarter ending Dec.	

1025.	1871	quarter ending March
1026.	1871	quarter ending June - account with the Clerk to the Justices only.
1027.	1871	quarter ending Sept.
1028.	1871	quarter ending Dec abstracts of contingent accounts only.
1029.	1872	quarter ending March
1030.	1875	quarter ending June
1031.	1875	quarter ending Sept.
1032.	1875	quarter ending Septabstracts of contingent accounts only.
1033.	1875	quarter ending Dec.
1034.	1880	quarter ending March - receipt for Chief Constable's salary only.
1035.	1880	quarter ending June
1036.	1880	quarter ending June

dina Manch

#### 1037-1044, 1879-1887

# Bundles of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts of the County Constabulary often marked Sub-Vouchers:

BUNDLES of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts, often marked Sub Vouchers, for various items including irrecoverable fees, carriage of goods, explosives inspection, coal, coroners and medical fees, inspection of weights and measures, the conveyance of prisoners and expenses of the Diseases of Animals Acts.

1037.	1879	quarter ending Dec.
1038.	1880	quarter ending Dec.
1039.	1881	quarter ending March
1040.	1885	quarter ending March
1041.	1885	quarter ending June
1042.	1885	quarter ending Sept.
1043.	1885	quarter ending Dec.
1044.	1887	quarter ending March

## Police Rate Vouchers:

BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts many labelled Police Rate Vouchers including receipts of the Chief Constable to the County Treasurer for police pay and contingents, and bills, vouchers and accounts for travel, postage, repairs to police stations, clothing, stationery, irrecoverable fees, superannuation, travelling, rent of police stations, loans, gas and water.

1045.	1880	quarter ending March
1046.	1880	quarter ending June
1047.	1880	quarter ending Sept.
1048.	1880	quarter ending Dec.
1049.	1881	quarter ending June
1050.	1885	quarter ending March
1051.	1885	quarter ending June
1052.	1885	quarter ending Sept.
1053.	1885	quarter ending Dec.
1054.	1886	quarter ending June

1055.	1886	quarter ending Sept.
1056.	1889	quarter ending March
1057.	1889	from quarter ending March to transfer to the County Council.

1058-1069, 1890-1900

Bundles of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts of the County Constabulary including receipts for the salary of the Chief Constable:

BUNDLES of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts of the County Constabulary including summaries of pay sheets, payments from the superannuation fund, railway travel accounts and receipts, contingent sheets and bills, vouchers and accounts for various items including postage and travel, subsistence of prisoners, weights and measures, gas, coal and water, repairs to police buildings, irrecoverable fees, conveyance of prisoners, stationery, rent of police houses and receipts of the Chief Constable for his salary, allowances and expenses.

1058.	1890	quarter ending March
1059.	1890	quarter ending June
1060.	1890	quarter ending Sept.
1061.	1890	quarter ending Dec.
1062.	1891	quarter ending March
1063.	1895	quarter ending June
1064.	1895	quarter ending Sept.
1065.	1895	quarter ending Dec.

1066.	1900	quarter ending March
1067.	1900	quarter ending June
1068.	1900	quarter ending Sept.
1069.	1900	quarter ending Dec.

1070-1072.	1895		Bundles of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts of the County Constabulary:
1070.	1895	April-Aug.	BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for various expenses of the police force including travelling, clothing, Reformatory and Industrial schools, removals and gas and coal.
1071.	1895	AugNov.	BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers, and Accounts for various expenses of the police force, including travelling, clothing, cleaning, stationery and expenses of legal cases and parliamentary elections
1072.	1895	SeptNov.	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers and Accounts for various expenses of the police force including travelling, clothing, Reformatory and Industrial schools, removals, and gas and coal.

1073-1226.	1858-1919		Pay:
1073-1076.	1880-1919		
1073.	1880	March 26 - June 23	BUNDLE of Summaries of the Weekly Pay Sheets for the Carnarvon, Llandegai, Penmachno Private, Portdinorwic Private, Portmadoc and Pwilheli districts.
1074.	1880-1889		POLICE CLAIM BOOK for the county of Carnarvon giving a summary of totals of the pay lists.
1075.	1892 1894	Feb June	SA LARIES ACCOUNT BOOK of the police force for the various divisions and police expenses etc
1076.	1892 1919	June -	SUMMARY OF PAY WITH A LLOWANCES AND DEDUCTIONS - Carnaryonshire Constabulary.

1077-1222.	1858-1	.900	Weekly District Pay Sheets:
			BUNDLES of Weekly District Pay Sheets for all the districts signed by individual policemen.
1077.	1858	March 27 - April 10	
1078.	1858	June 4 - June	19
1079.	1869	JanMarch	
1080.	1869	Dec. 31 -	
	1870	Jan. 27	
1081.	1870	Jan. 28 - Feb.	24
1082.	1870	Feb. 25 - Mar	ch 31
1083.	1870	April 1 - 28	
1084.	1870	April 29 - May	7 26
1085.	1870	May 27 - June	30
1086.	1870	July 1 - 28	
1087.	1870	July 29 - Aug.	25

1088.	1870	Aug. 26 - Sept. 29
1089.	1870	Sept. 30 - Oct. 27
1090.	1870	Oct. 28 - Nov.24
1091.	1870	Nov. 25 - Dec. 29
1092.	1873	Jan. 31 - Feb. 27
1093.	1875	Jan. 1 - 28
1094.	1875	Jan. 29 - Feb. 25
1095.	1875	Feb. 26 - March 25
1096.	1875	April 30 - May 27
1097.	1875	May 28 - June 24
1098.	1875	June 25 - July 29
1099.	1875	July 30 - Aug. 26

1875 Aug. 27 - Sept. 29

1100.

1101.	1875	Sept. 30 - Oct. 28
1102.	1875	Oct. 29 - Nov. 25
1103.	1875	Nov. 26 - Dec. 30
1104.		Dec. 26 - Jan. 1
1105.	1880	Jan. 2 - 7
1106.	1880	Jan. 8 - 14
1107.	1880	Jan. 15 - 21
1108.	1880	Jan. 22-28
1109.	1880	Jan. 29 - Feb. 4
1110.	1880	Feb. 5 - 11
1111.	1880	Feb. 12 - 18
1112.	1880	Feb. 19 - 25

- 1113. 1880 Feb. 26 March 3
- 1114. 1880 March 4 10
- 1115. 1880 March 11 17
- 1116. 1880 March 18 25
- 1117. 1880 March 26 31
- 1118. 1880 April 1 7
- 1119. 1880 April 8 14
- 1120. 1880 April 15 21
- 1121. 1880 April 22 28
- 1122. 1880 April 29 May 5
- 1123. 1880 May 6 12
- 1124. 1880 May 13 19

1125.	1880	May 20 - 26

1137. 1880 Aug. 12 - 18

1138.	1880	Aug.	18	27

1147. 1880 Oct. 21 - 27

1148. 1880 Oct. 28 - Nov. 3

1149. 1880 Nov. 4 - 10

1150.	1880	Nov.	11 -	17

1158. 1880 Jan. 15 -21

1159. 1885 Jan. 22 - 28

1160. 1885 Jan. 29 - Feb. 4

1161. 1885 Feb. 5 - 11

1162. 1885 Feb. 12 - 18

- 1163. 1885 Feb. 19 25
- 1164. 1885 Feb. 26 March 4
- 1165. 1885 March 5 11
- 1166. 1885 March 12 18
- 1167. 1885 March 19 25
- 1168. 1885 March 26 April 1
- 1169. 1885 March 2 8
- 1170. 1885 April 9 15
- 1171. 1885 April 16 22
- 1172. 1885 April 23 29
- 1173. 1885 April 30 May 6
- 1174. 1885 May 7 13

1175.	1885	May 14 - 20
1176.	1885	May 21 - 27
1177.	1885	May 28 - June 3
1178.	1885	June 4 - 10
1179.	1885	June 11 - 17
1180.	1885	June 18 - 24
1181.	1885	June 25 - July 1
1182.	1885	July 2 - 8
1183.	1885	July 9 - 15
1184.	1885	July 16 - 22
1185.	1885	July 23 - 29
1186.	1885	July 30- Aug. 5

1885

1187.

1188.	1885	Aug. 13-19
1189.	1885	Aug. 20 - 26
1190.	1885	Aug. 27 - Sept.
1191.	1885	Sept. 3 - 9
1192.	1885	Sept.10-16
1193.	1885	Sept. 17 - 23
1194.	1885	Sept. 24 - 29
1195.	1885	Sept. 29 - 30
1196.	1885	Oct. 1 - 7
1197.	1885	Oct. 8 - 14
1198.	1885	Oct. 15 - 21

1885

Oct. 22 - 28

1199.

2

1200.	1885	Oct. 29 - Nov. 4		
1201.	1885	Nov. 5 - 11		
1202.	1885	Nov. 12 - 18		
1203.	1885	Nov. 19 - 25		
1203.	1000	Nov. 19 - 25		
1204.	1885	Nov. 26 - Dec. 2	r · ·	
1205.	1885	Dec. 3 - 9		
1206.	1885	Dec. 10 - 16		
1207.	1885	Dec. 17 - 23		
	1005	D 04 00		
1208.	1885	Dec. 24 - 30		
1205.	1886	Feb. 4 - 10		
1210.	1886	Feb. 11 - 17		
1211.	1889 1890	Dec. 26 - March 26	Attached:	
	2000	James St. B.O.	RECEIPTS ( Jan March ex-policemen to the Chie superannuation allowance	f Constable for their

1212.	1890	March 27 - April 2	Attached:
			RECEIPTS (April-June 1890) as above.
1213.	1890	June 26 - Sept. 29	Attached:
			RECEIPTS (July -Sept. 1890) as above.
1214.	1890	Sept. 30 - Dec. 22	Attached:
			RECEIPTS (OctDec. 1890) as above.
1215.	1890 1891	Dec. 25 - March 31	Attached:
	2002	maron or	RECEIPTS (JanApril 1891) as above.
1216.	1894 1895	Dec. 27 - March 31	
1217.	1895	April 1 - June	26
1218.	1895	June 27 - Sept	. 29
1219.	1895	Sept. 30 - Dec	. 25
1220.	1900	April 1 - July	4
1221.	1900	July 5 - Sept.	29
	100 <u>0</u> 00010000	Transport Wasen	
1222.	1900 1901	Sept. 30 - Jan . 2	

1223-1226.	1875	Monthly District Pay Sheets
		BUNDLES of Monthly District Pay Sheets for all the districts signed by the policeman in charge of the district.
1223.	18 <b>9</b> 5	Sept. 30 - Oct. 28
1224.	1875	Oct. 29 - Nov. 25
1225.	1875	Nov. 26 - Dec. 23
1226.	1875	Sept. 30 - Dec. 23 Penmachno and Portdinorwic special districts only.

1227-1228.	1931-1	954	Police Motor Patrol
1227.	1931	March -	SUMMARY OF RUNNING COSTS - Caernarvon-
	1948	March	shire Constabulary Police Motor Patrol.
1228.	19 <b>48</b>	April -	SUMMARY OF RUNNING COSTS - Caernarvon-
	19 <b>54</b>	March	shire Constabulary Police Motor Patrol.

1229-1232.	1878-1896	Police Uniforms
1229.	1878 Feb. 23	<ol> <li>Owen Morgan of Castle St., t. Carnarvon, tailor and draper.</li> </ol>
		2. William Thearsby Poole, Clerk of the Peace.
		AGREEMENT for supply of police clothing.
		Damaged.
		Attached:
		SAMPLE of material to be used.
1230.	1879-1880	FILE Of Bills and Vouchers and Accounts for police uniforms - Carnarvonshire Constabulary.
1231.	1894 NovDec.	BUNDLE of tenders of police clothing together with the original advertisement issued by the Chief Constable, Lt. Col. A.A. Ruck.
1232.	1895-1896	FILE re tenders for the supply of clothing and caps for the Carnarvonshire Constabulary.

12331234.	1886-1967	Postage Books:
1233.	1886-1890	POSTAGE BOOK.
1234.	1965-1967	POSTAGE BOOK.

1235-1240.	1884-1	943	Rent of police houses:		
1235.	1884	July 10	RECEIPTED RENT NOTICE from the Mostyn Estate Offices to the Chief Constable for the sum of £2.5s. for a half year's rent on the Mill Cottage [?and] Windmill.		
1236.	1898	quarter ending March	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers for rents of police houses.		
1237.	1898	March-April	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers for rents of police houses.		
1238.	1899 1900	July -	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers for the rent of police houses.		
1239.	1900	June-Sept.	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers for the rent of police houses.		
			2		
1240.	1043	Sept.	RENT BOOK: Caernarvonshire Constabulary (with additions and alterations to 1950).		

1241-1243.	41-1243. 1883-1887		Special Service Accounts:	
1241.	1883	April-May	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers and Accounts for payment for special duty at the Assizes.	
1242.	1884	Jan.	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers and Accounts for payment for special duty at the Carnarvon Winter Assizes.	
1243.	1886-1	887	BUNDLE of Special Service Claim and Receipts for special service during the tithe war at Whitford, Flintshire.	

1244-1259.	1885-1901		Bundles of Special Service Accounts, Accounts for the Subsistence of Prisoners and for Oil and Postage for Carnarvonshire Police Stations:	
			BUNDLES of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts of Carnarvonshire Police Stations including special service accounts, accounts for the subsistence of prisoners and accounts for oil and postage. The bundles for 1885 also include summary contingent sheets, expenses during elections and for travelling.	
1244.	1885	quarter ending J	une	
1245.	1885	quarter ending D	Dec.	
1246.	1888	quarter ending D	Dec.	
1247.	1890	quarter ending M	March	
1248.	1890	quarter ending J	une	
1249.	1890	quarter ending J	fune	
1250.	1890	quarter ending I	Dec.	
1251.	1894	quarter ending J	fune	
1252.	1895	quarter ending M	March	
1253.	1895	quarter ending J	lune	

1254.	1895	quarter ending Sept.
1255.	1900	quarter ending March
1256.	1900	quarter ending June
1257.	1900	quarter ending Sept.
1258.	1900	quarter ending Dec.
1259.	1901	quarter ending June special service accounts only.

1260-1280.	1874-1	942	Superannuation	
1260-1269			BUNDLE of Receipted States Constable to the County Tre amount due to individual pol Superannuation Fund. The l applications to Quarter Sess to policemen who were force infirmity of body or mind, v sum.	asurer showing the icemen from the bundles also include itons for gratuities at to retire through
1260.	1880	quarter ending	March	
1261.	1880	quarter ending	June	
1262.	1880	quarter ending	Sept.	
1263.	1880	quarter ending	Dec.	
1254.	1881	quarter ending	June	
1265.	1883	quarter ending	March	
1266.	1885	quarter ending	March	
1267.	1885	quarter ending	June	
1268.	1885	quarter ending	Sept.	

1269.

1885

quarter ending Dec.

1270-1275.	1895-1	901	BUNDLE of Receipts of individual policemen to the Chief Constable for their superannuation allowances.
1270.	1895	quarter ending	g March
1271.	1895	quarter ending	7 June
		4	
1272.	1895	quarter ending	Sept.
			F. 31
1273.	1895	quarter ending	g Dec.
1274.	1900	April-July	
1275.	1900	Oct	
	1901	Jan.	
1276.	1874	Oct	BUNDLE of Statements of Charles Pearson,
-210.	1875	Dec.	Chief Constable, Carnaryon of the allowance
			due from the superannuation fund to ex P.C. William Owen.
			william Owen.
1277.	1874	Nov	BUNDLE of Statements of the Chief Constable
	1875	Oct.	of the sums deducted from the pay of the force
			and the pay of the private constables which were therefore due from the Police Rate to the
			credit of the superannuation fund.
1278.	1891	April 9	RECEIPTED STATEMENT of the Chief Constable to the County Treasurer showing the
			amount due to individual policemen from the
			superannuation fund.

1279. 1891 Sept. 24

RECEIPTED STATEMENT of the Chief Constable to the County Treasurer showing the amount due to individual policemen and Arthur Owen, Registrar of the County Court, Pwilheli as per garnishee order.

1280. 1930-1942

FILE re Police Superannuation including correspondence and lists of pensions granted to members of the force.

1281-1286.	1871-1	898	Weights and Measures:
1281.	1871-1	.881	REGISTER: Summary of money received for examining and stamping from certificate book - Weights and Measures, Carnarvon Division.
1282.	1883 1898	Feb March	REGISTER: Summary of money received for examining and stamping from certificate book - Weights and Measures, Carnarvon Division.
1283.	188 <b>3</b> 1898	March - Feb.	REGISTER: Summary of money received for examining and stamping from certificate book - Weights and Measures, Conway Division.
1284.	1883 1897	Feb Aug.	REGISTER: Summary of money received for examining and stamping from certificate book - Weights and Measures, Pwilheli Division.
1285.	1883-1	898	REGISTER: Summary of money received for examining and stamping from certificate book - Weights and Measures, Bangor Division.
1286.	1885	quarter ending June	BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for expenses for the inspection of Weights and Measures.

\*

1287-1328. 1857-1922 Miscellaneous Financial Papers re Police: 1893 Lists of figures for the pay and pension, 1287. off beat allowances, gas, water, and bills for individual policemen: LISTS of figures for the pay and pension, off 1287. 1893 May-June beat allowances, gas and water and bills for various policemen identified only by their numbers. The list also includes amounts paid to ex-policemen.

1288.

1881-1886

1288.

1881-1886

## Bundle of Miscellaneous Bills and Vouchers:

BUNDLE of Receipts of individual policemen to the chief constable for their superannuation allowances. The bundle also includes bills and vouchers for various items including the transport of explosives, rent for explosives in Tuhwntirbwich store, clerks fees in Supt. Davies v Humphrey Richard Thomas, rent of houses in Bangor, the maintenance of juvenile offenders in reformatory and industrial schools, rent of police stations and police houses. repairing a trap, marriage certificates of William Williams, bachelor at St. Nicholas' church, pa. Liverpool, with Jemima Hughes (29 September 1862) and with Jane Eaton (2 August 1881), a sum of money recovered in John Williams v John Owen together with costs. 20 baskets and 6 dozen sword sticks. work done at the printing office, subscriptions to the Police Gazette, repairs to police stations and police houses, burial expenses of the body of William Samuel, constable.

.1289-1295.	1857-1	876	Banking:
1289.	1857 1858	July - Aug.	BANK ACCOUNT BOOK: Richard A. Poole, esq., in account with Williams and Co., bankers, Carnarvon - County Police Account.
1290.	1857 1858	July - Sept.	CHEQUE BOOK STUBS recording payments to the Chief Constable in respect of salary for the force, payments for police clothing, handcuffs, truncheons, etc
1291.	1857 1858	Nov July	BANK ACCOUNT BOOK: Richard A. Poole, esq., in account with Williams and Co., bankers - Police Superannuation Fund Account.
1292.	1868-1871		CHEQUE BOOK STUB for the Police Special
1293.	1872 1874	Nov. 11 - Jan. 13	CHEQUE BOOK STUB: Carnarvonshire Constabulary with Williams and Co. Carnarvon.
1294.	1875	Jan.	MEMORANDA re the commission charged by the bank and transfers from the police fund to the superannuation fund.
1295.	1875 1876	Jan April	CHEQUE BOOK STUBS recording payments to Charles Pearson, Chief Constable in respect of police salary, and payments made for maintenance work undertaken at police stations etc
1			work undertaken at poutes stations etc

1296-1303.	1857-1	891	County Council Payments:
1296.	1857	Oct. 22	SCHEDULE of County Bills for articles supplied to the constabulary [?quarter ended Sept.].
1297.	1858-1	872	ACCOUNT BOOK: Edward Griffith Powell, treasurer in account with the county of Carnarvon for the police force (mainly used to record payments of salary of the police force).
1298.	1874-1	875	BUNDLE of County Money Orders for repairs and fittings for police stations.
1299.	1874		BUNDLE of Receipts from the Chief Constable to the County Treasurer for various sums of money for the expenses of the police force.
1300.	1875		BUNDLE of Receipts from the Chief Constable to the County Treasurer for various sums of money for the expenses of the police force.
1301.	1877	JanApril	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers for payments by the County Treasurer to the Carnarvonshire Con- stabulary for the force' pay, payments from the superannuation fund and payments for work done on various police station buildings.
1302.	1881	Sept	RECEIPT BOOK for sums received by the
	1887	June	Chief Constable from the County Treasurer in respect of pay received for the various divisions (with details of the pay received for each division listed separately until July 1882).
1303.	188 <b>7</b> 1891	July - March	RECEIPT BOOK for sums received by the Chief Constable from the County Treasurer in respect of pay, contingents, postage and amounts to meet various bills.

1304-1305.

1877-1892

Central Government:

1304.

1877 Nov. 13

ESTIMATE of police expenses for the year ending 29 September 1878 which was sent to the Secretary of State.

## Attached:

CORRESPONDENCE re the estimate.

1305. 1891-1892

BUNDLE of documents (7 items) re fees and pensions including signed scale of police pensions and table of fees to be taken by the police for service of summonses, etc., as approved by the Home Secretary, with reports and drafts thereon.

1308. 1892-1922 Police Pension Fund:

1308. 1892-1922 CERTIFICATES: Consolidated Stock, for the Police Pension Fund.

1309. 1888 1309. 1888

May-June

Railway Passes:

BUNDLE of Constabulary Railway Passes. [Note: this bundle has been retained as a sample. A large number of similar bundles have been destroyed for years 1886-1898]. 1310-1311. 1886

Arrest of Griffith Lewis in Canada:

1310.

1886 July 28

RECEIPTED STATEMENT of the Clerk of the Peace for the City of Quebec to Henry Harris for the sum of £8.5s.6d. sterling for expenses incurred in the arrest and detention of John Hughes otherwise Griffith Lewis.

1311.

1886 June-Aug.

ACCOUNT of the expenses incurred by P.C.
46 Henry Harris in arresting Griffith Lewis
late of Penygroes and conveying him to England.
Griffith Lewis was charged with embezzling
money from the Nantile Vale Benefit Building
Society and they paid the expenses of Henry
Harris to the Chief Constable of Carnarvonshire.

1312-1326.	1882-1	.898	Miscellaneous Bills and Vouchers:
1312.	1882	Oct. 24	RECEIPTED BILL of Ellis Jones, Castle St., Carnarvon, furnishing ironmorger, to the County of Carnarvon, Police, for the sum of £2.4s.3d. for various items.
1313.	1882	Oct. 25	RECEIPTED BILL of John Parker, Woodstock, manufacturer of earth closets and house commodes, to the County of Carnarvon for the sum of £3.11s.6d. for a commode for Nevin police station.
1314.	1883	Jan. 6	RECEIPTED BILL of Pierce and Williams, Golden Goat, Carnarvon, general drapers, to [The Chief Constable], County Hall account for the sum of £2.16s.10d. for linoleum.
1315.	1883	Jan. 16	RECEIPTED BILL of Ellis Jones, Castle St., Carnarvon, furnishing ironmonger, to the County of Carnarvon Police for the sum of £3.14s.10d. for various items including some items for the police station at Nevin.
1316.	1886	Jan.	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers for payments for board and lodging for policemen at Llandudno.
1317.	1892	Nov. 15	RECEIPTED BILL of Humphrey Owen and Son, Bank Quay, Carnarvon, timber and iron merchants, brass and iron founders, to P.C.W.Owen, Carnarvon.
1318.	1892	Nov. 17	RECEIPTED BILL of Jones and Son, Melbourne House, Castle St., Conway, general ironmonger to the County Police, Conway, for the sum of 2s.7½d for items for the weights and measures

account.

1319.	1893	March 21	RECEIPTED BILL of Pierce and Williams, Carnarvon, general drapers, to Carnarvon County Police, for the sum of £1.11s.6d. for linoleum.
1320.	1894	Aug. 8-9	BUNDLE of Receipted Bills to the Chief Constable for various items [4 items].
1321.	1894	Sept.	BUNDLE of Bills of M.E. Morris and Co., Glaslyn Slate and Marble Works, Portmadoc and A.P. Cwen, general ironmonger, High St., Portmadoc to the County of Carnarvon for various items including a marble slab, plaster, bricks, enamel and laquer.
			Attached:
			LETTER(4 November 1894) R.J. Thomas, county surveyor, Buckinghamshire County Council, Exchange Buildings, Aylesbury to [Carnarvon County Council] explaining a new method of paying accounts by sending a cheque and printed slip. The returned cheque is a receipt for the auditor. He encloses examples of this method.
1322.	1894	Nov.	BUNDLE of Receipts re the apprehension of David Gordon, at Ystrad, South Wales including payments to Constable Davies Williams for travelling expenses and subsistence of the prisoner.
		393	
1323.	1897	Nov. 16	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers of various firms to Carnarvon County Council for various sums for various items for the police force.
1324.	1898	Jan. 1	BILL of M. Hudson, proprietress of the Sportsman, family and commercial hotel, Portmadoc to [Carnarvon County] for the sum of 10s. for a car to Pwlheli.

1325. 1898 Feb. 16

RECEIPTED BILL of Humphrey Jones, Colwyn Temperance Hotel, Beddgelert to [Carnarvon Constabulary] for the sum of £1.5s. for coach hire.

1326. n.d.

RECEIPTED BILL of R.W. Jones, Prince Llewelyn Hotel, Beddgelert, to A.A. Ruck, Chief Constable, for the sum of 2s.6d. for a coach and horse. 1327-1328. 1869-1884

Miscellaneous:

1327.

1869 Dec. 7

STATEMENT by George Thomas for M. Powell that he has received the vouchers for the

quarter ending 29 September 1869 that day.

Appended:

NOTE (20 January 1870) that the Contingent

Sheet had been returned but no bills.

1328.

1884

Oct. 6-Dec. 24

BUNDLE of Pawnbrcker's Receipts from pawn-

brokers in Carnarvon, Liverpool and Dublin.

Police and County Rate:

1329-1347. 1881-1900		900	Police and County Rate:	
1329.	1881	Jan. –July	ACCOUNT of the County Treasurer with the Old Bank Carnarvon - giving statements for the County Rate, County Police and County Police Superannuation accounts.	
1330.	1889	quarter ending March	SUMMARY ACCOUNTS for the Police and County rates.	
1331.	1889	July –	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers for printing	
31	1890	May	and advertising for the County Council.	
1332.	1890	quarter ending March 31	FILE of County Council Orders for payments of the bills of the council including those of the constabulary.	
1333.	1890	April - Aug. 1	BUNDLE of Receipts from the bank for payments to the County Council account.	
1334.	1890	April-Aug.	BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for	
			various items of the Police and County Rates including salaries, constabulary expenses, the maintenance of people at the North Wales Counties Lunatic Asylum and contributions towards its upkeep.	
1335.	1890 1891	May - Feb.	BUNDLE of Vouchers: Carnarvonshire County Council Loan Account including loans for bridges, lock ups, gaols and asylums.	
1336.	1890	quarter ending June	SUMMARY ACCOUNTS for the Police and County Rates.	
1337.	1890	Aug. 1-Nov. 1	BUNDLE of Receipts for payments to the bank for the County Council.	

1338.	1890-1	891	BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers taken by the North Western Counties District Auditor and returned to the Treasurer by him, including items for the vaccination account, police uniforms, repairs to bridges, repairs to County Hall and police stations, maintenance of roads, expenses of the surveyor, and heating.
1339.	1890-1	891	BUNDLE of Reports re a comparison between the Police Penalties Books (Conway Division) and the Magistrates' Clerks' account of fees received, as requested by the Government Auditor. Certain discrepancies are noted.
1340.	1895	March-May	BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for various items of the Police and County Rates, including weights and measures, public analyst, stationery, heating, water, loans, maintenance of bridges and repairs to buildings.
1341.	1895	April-Aug.	BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for various items of the Police and County Rates including heating, water, rent of police stations, new mattresses for Carnarvon Police Station, stationery, weights and measures, prosecutions, medical fees, diseases of animals, repairs to buildings, and particulars of the surveyor's expenses.
1342.	1895	May 11-July 1	BUNDLE of Receipts for the salaries of County Council employees including the Chief Constable.
1343.	1895	Aug. 17-Oct. 1	BUNDLE of Receipts for the salaries of County Council employees including the Chief Constable.

1344. 1895 Aug. 26 -BUNDLE of Receipts for the salaries of Oct. 12 County Council employees including the Chief Constable. 1895 Oct. 8 -1345. BUNDLE of Receipts for the salaries of County Jan. 1 1896 Council employees including the Chief Constable. 1346. 1900 April-July BUNDLE of Bills. Vouchers and Accounts for various items of the Police and County Rate

including salaries, wages, cheques for the Police, maintenance of children at reformatory and industrial schools, police travelling, heating, repairs to buildings, cleaning materials. stationery, medical fees, prosecutions, diseases of animals, water, particulars of surveyor's expenses, bridge building, weights and measures, contributions towards the upkeep of the North Wales County Lunatic Asylum and to the maintenance of a person there. insurance, loans, a payment towards the Western Sea Fisheries District, public analyst, burial of carcasses by the Deputy Receiver of Wrecks, expenses attending inquest, expenses under the new basis for the county rate and telephone costs.

1347. n.d.

COPY SCHEDULE of documents handed over by E.G. Powell, esq., late treasurer of the County of Carnarvon to hissuccessor Mr. G.T. Picton Jones, including receipts for sums invested in consols for the superannuation fund of the police, certificates of loan from the Commissioner of Public Works and blank cheques on the County Rate, Police Rate and superannuation funds.

Financial Papers of the County Council

1348 - 1368

1348-1368.	1859-1897	Financial papers of the County Council:
1348-1359.	1875-1891	County Rate:
1348.	1875-1879	TREASURER'S ACCOUNT of the County I

TREASURER'S ACCOUNT of the County Rate, General Police Rate and Superannuation Fund. (Printed).

BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts many labelled County Rate Vouchers, including receipts of the County Surveyor for money to pay roadmen, salaries of council employees, bills, vouchers and accounts for various items including industrial schools, stationery, repairs to County Hall, diseases of animals, repairs to roads and bridges, law books and reports, coroners' disbursements, analysis of food and drink, inspecting weights and measures, the North Wales County Lunatic Asylum and repayment of costs incurred in burying the carcasses of animals washed ashore.

1349.	1880	quarter ending March.
1350.	1880	quarter ending June
1351.	1880	quarter ending Sept.
1352.	1880	quarter ending Dec.
1353.	1881	quarter ending June
1354.	1885	quarter ending March
1355.	1885	quarter ending June

1356.	1885	quarter ending	Sept.
1357.	1885	quarter ending	Dec.
1358.	1890	AugNov.	BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for the maintenance of children in industrial and reformatory schools, certificates for the slaughter of animals under the diseases of animals act and for weights and measures.
1359.	1891	FebMarch	BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for the maintenance of children in industrial and reformatory schools, certificates for the salughter of animals under the diseases of animals act and for weights and measures.

1360-1368.	1859-1	1897	Miscellaneous financial papers:		
1360.	1859 a	nd 1860	BILL AND RECEIPT of the Churchwardens and Overseers of the parish of Eglwysrhos to the Treasurer of Carnarvon County Council for the sum of £2.5s.10d. for expenses incurred in the burial of the body of a stranger which was found on the beach.		
1361.	1860	March 28	RECEIPT: H. Humphreys, publisher, Castle Square, Carnarvon to the County of Carnarvon for the sum of £3.11s.3d. for stationery.		
1362.	1879-1	881	SCHEDULE of Vouchers for various expenses including maintenance of bridges and printing.		
1363.	1890	Feb. 11-23	BUNDLE of Receipts and Letters from the Local Government Board sanctioning the same (payments by the County Council to the Mansion House United Association and the North Wales Counties Joint Committee on Railway Rates respectively.		
1364.	1890 1891	April - May	BANK PAYING IN BOOK (Counterfolls): County Fund Account. Includes payments in respect of Shrewsbury and Holyhead road tolls, barracks rent, town rates, Exchequer contribution, Petty Sessions, fines and fees, payment by Bangor Corporation for use of the Court Room, local taxation contribution, assizes, prosecution costs, Festiniog Union rate, conveyance of prisoners, judges' lodgings, and customs and excise duties.		
1365.	1893	March 31	RECEIPTED ORDERS OF COURT for the pay- ment of costs of licensing appeals by the County Council.		

1366. 1895 Aug.

BUNDLE of Bills and Vouchers for payments made to J.H. Bodvel Roberts as County Returning Officer - election of a county councillor for electoral division No. 29 (Dolbenmaen) in place of Councillor G.H. Owen deceased, 7 Aug. 1895; payment for work relating to the Local Government Act of 1894, 12 Aug. 1895; and payment for work undertaken as clerk to the Joint Committee of the County Councils of Carnaryonshire and Denbighshire, 12 Aug. 1895.

1367. 1895-1896

BUNDLE of Bills, Vouchers and Accounts for expenses for the election of county councillors.

1368. 1897 Dec. 24-30

BUNDLE: Letter and Order from the Local Government Board to J.H. Bodvel-Roberts, esq., Clerk to the County Council of Carnarvon, stating that the County Council owed a sum of £8.16s. for an enquiry into the alteration of electoral divisions under the Local Government Act 1888.

1369. n.d.

Miscellaneous Financial Papers:

1369.

n.d.

BILL of William Williams, Rhiwlas, endorsed with an explanation of the curious system of accounting by symbols.

Registers

1370-1405.	1875-1954	Registers of Charges:
1370-1402.	1875-1947	Caernarvonshire Constabulary:
1370-1376.	1884-1947	Bangor Division:
1370.	1884 April - 1947 Dec.	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Bethesda Police Station [Bangor Division].
1371.	1904-1909	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Bangor Division.
1372.	1904-1948	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Bangor Division 1904-1935 Carnarvon Division, 1936-1948 [? Llanfairfechan Police Station].
1373.	1909-1915	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Bangor Division.
1374.	1915-1927	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Bangor Division.
1375.	1928-1945	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Bangor Division 1928-1935, Carnarvon Division 1935-1936, Bangor Division 1936-1937, Carnarvon Division 1937-1939, Bangor Division 1939, Carnarvon Division 1939-1945 [Bangor Charges].
		&# 25 E</td></tr><tr><td>1376.</td><td>1945-1948</td><td>REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division [Bangor Charges].</td></tr><tr><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr><tr><td>1377-1390.</td><td>1880-1948</td><td>Carnaryon Division:</td></tr><tr><td>1377.</td><td>1880 March - 1885 March</td><td>REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon District.</td></tr></tbody></table>

1378.	1884 1948	April - March	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Lianberts Police Station [Carnarvon Division].
1379.	1885	April -	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnaryon Division.
	1895	July	
1380.	1895	July -	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division.
	1898	Feb.	
1381.	1898	Feb	REGISTER OF CHARGES - [Carnarvon Division].
	1899	Oct.	
1382.	1899	Nov	REGISTER OF CHARGES - [Carnarvon Division].
	1902	Aug.	
1383.	1902 1905	Sept	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division.
	1900	Aug.	
1384.	1905 1911	Aug July	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division.
	1011	July	
1385.	1911	July -	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division.
	1921	Jan.	
1386.	1921	Jan	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division.
	1932	Feb.	
1387.	1932	Feb	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division.
	1941	Jan.	
	209-00	W 77 P	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnaryon Division.
1388.	1941 1944	Jan Oct.	

1389.	1944	Oct	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division.
	1947	Dec.	
1390.	1947	Dec	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Carnarvon Division.
	1948	June	
1391-1396.	1921-1	.948	Conway and Llandudno Divisions:
1391.	1921	Jan	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Conway Division.
1001.	1926	July	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Colway Division.
1392.	1926	July -	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Conway Division.
1002.	1933	July	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Couway Division.
	1.00		DEGRADO OF GUADANA CARRANDO DIALA
1393.	1933 1941	July - Nov.	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Conway Division.
		557.532.5	
1394.	1941	Nov	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Conway Division.
	1945	June	
1395.	1945	June -	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Conway Division.
	1948	June	
1396.	1936	Jan	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Llandudno,
	1948	June	Conway Division.
1397-1402.	1875-1	1948	Portmadoc and Pwilheli Divisions:
1397.	1875	Jan	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Portmadoc District.
	1932	Oct.	

1398:	1932	Oct	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Portmadoc Police
	1948	June	Station, Pwllheli Division.
1399.	1882	June -	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Criccieth Police
1355.	1936	Nov.	Station, Pwllheli Division.
1400	1.01.4	¥	programp or avanage p. III. It p
1400.	1914 1932	Jan Nov.	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Pwllheli Division.
		2300	
1401.	19 <b>33</b> 19 <b>48</b>	Jan June	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Pwllheli Division.
1402.	1934-1	.937	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Beddgelert Police Station - Pwliheli Division.
1403-1405.	1951-1	954	Gwynedd Constabulary:
100			
1403.	1951 1952	Dec Dec.	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Gwynedd Constabulary.
1404	1000		DECEMBED OF CHARGES Comments to
1404.	1953	JanDec.	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Gwynedd Constabulary.
1405.	1954	JanDec.	REGISTER OF CHARGES - Gwynedd Constabulary.

1406-1434.	1406-1434. 1898-1949 1406-1407. 1898-1922		Crime Registers:	
1406-1407.			Carnarvonshire Constabulary - All Divisions:	
1406.	1898	June -	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.	
	1913	Dec.		
1407.	1913	Dec	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.	
	1922	June		
1408-1411.	1921-1	943	Bangor Division:	
1408.	1921	June -	CRIME REGISTER - Bangor Division.	
	1929	Dec.		
1409.	1930	Jan	CRIME REGISTER - Bangor Division.	
	1934	June		
1410.	1934	June -	CRIME REGISTER - Bangor Division.	
21	1937	Aug.		
Markeyar				
1411.	1937 1942	July - Jan.	CRIME REGISTER - Bangor Division.	
1412-1419.	1922-1	941	Carnaryon Division:	
1412.	1922 1928	May - Sept.	CRIME REGISTER - Carnarvon Division.	
1413.	1922	July -	CRIME REGISTER - Carnarvon Division.	
1110.	1933	June	CAMINE RECEDENT - COLUMN TON DIVISIONS	
250232		is a new		
1414.	1928 1933	Sept June	CRIME REGISTER - Carnarvon Division.	

1415.	1933 1936	June - Dec.	CRIME REGISTER - Carnarvon Division.
1416.	1936 1939	Dec	CRIME REGISTER - Carnarvon Division.
1417.	1933 1938	Sept July	CRIME REGISTER - Carnarvon Division.
1418.	1938 1941	Aug Dec.	CRIME REGISTER - Carnaryon Division.
1419.	19 <b>3</b> 9 19 <b>41</b>	Dec Oct.	CRIME REGISTER - Carnarvon Division.
1420-1421.	1928-1	941	Conway Division:
1420.	1928 1935	Aug June	CRIME REGISTER - Conway Division.
1421.	1934	July -	CRIME REGISTER - Llandudno section.
	1941	Dec.	
1422-1423.	1924-1	941	Pwllhelt Division:
1422.	1924 1937	Nov July	CRIME REGISTER - Pwliheli Division.
1423.	1937 1941	July - Dec.	CRIME REGISTER - Pwllheli Division.

1424-1434.	1942-1	949	Gwynedd Constabulary - All Divisions:
1424.	1942	JanDec.	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1425.	1943	JanDec.	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1426.	1944	JanJune	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1427.	1944	July-Dec.	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1428.	1945	JanJune	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1429.	1945	June-Dec.	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1430.	1946	May-Dec.	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1431.	1947	JanDec.	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1432.	1948	JanJune	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1433.	1949	JanJune	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.
1434.	1949	July-Dec.	CRIME REGISTER - all divisions.

1435-1442.	1881-	1954	Penalties Books
1435.	[?189	08]	DRAFT LAYOUT OF PAGE for new Penalties Book, Carnarvonshire Constabulary.
1436-1437.	1916-1	.954	Bangor Division:
1436.	1916	Jan	PENALTIES BOOK - Bangor Division.
	1934	March	
1437.	1934	April -	PENALTIES BOOK - Bangor Division.
	1954	March	W 1 2
	V 995520 SQ	2	
1438-1440.	1881-1	.950	Carnarvon Division:
1438.	1881	June -	REGISTER: Miscellaneous Items - application
	1887	March	of penalties etc Carnarvon Division.
1439.	1929	April -	PENALTIES BOOK - Carnarvon Division.
	1937	Sept.	
1440.	1936	Feb	PENALTIES BOOK - [Carnarvon Division]
	1950	May	1936 Feb Dec Also used as PETROL COUPON ISSUE BOOK. 1939 Nov 1950 May.
			may.
1441-1442.	1930-1	.950	Pwllheli Division:
1441.	1922	Sept	PENALTIES BOOK - Pwllheli Division.
	1929	Dec.	
1442.	1930	Jan	PENALTIES BOOK - Pwllheli Division (Also
	1950	June	includes arrears July - Dec. 1929).

1443-1447	1861-1959	Registers of Previous Convictions:
1443.	1861-1914	Conway:
1443.	1861 June - 1914 Aug.	REGISTER OF PREVIOUS CONVICTIONS - Conway.
1444-1445.	1903-1946	Llandudno:
1444.	1903-1938	REGISTER OF PREVIOUS CONVICTIONS - Llandudno.
1445.	1931-1946	REGISTER OF PREVIOUS CONVICTIONS - Llandudno.
1446.	1891-1959	Portmadoc:
1446.	1891-1959	REGISTER OF PREVIOUS CONVICTIONS - Portmadoc.
1447.	1880-1933	Pwllheli:
1447.	1880-1933	REGISTER OF PREVIOUS CONVICTIONS - Pwilheli Division.

1448-1461.	1881-1	951	Cell Meal Books - Registers of Prisoners in Cells:
1448-1450.	1881-1	948	Bangor Division:
1448.	1881 1947	Oct Dec.	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Bethesda.
1449.	1904 1945	June - Aug.	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Llanfairfechan.
1450.	1906 1948	Jan. – Sept.	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Bangor.
1451-1455.	1881-1	951	Carnarvon Division:
1451.	1881 1948	Oct April	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Penygroes.
1452.	1884 1947	April - Dec.	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Lianberis.
1453.	1897 1937	June - Nov.	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Carnarvon.
1454.	1938 1948	Jan June	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Caernarvon.
1455.	1950 19 <b>51</b>	Jan Sept.	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Penygroes.

1456-1457.	1919-1	.948	Conway/Llandudno Division:
1456.	1919 1948	April - Sept.	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Conway.
1457.	1923 1948	Sept June	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Llandudno.
1458-1461.	1881-1	948	Portmadoc/Pwllheli Division:
1458.	1881-1	937	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Beddgelert Police Station.
1459.	1882 1931	April - March	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Portmadoc.
1460.	1931 1948	April - June	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Portmadoc.
1461.	1910 1948	July - June	CELL MEAL BOOK: register of prisoners in the cells at Pwllheli.

1462-1470	1916-1	951	Registers of Aliens:
1462.	1916	May-Sept.	REGISTER OF ALIENS - all divisions (No. 2).
1463.	1916 1917	Sept July	REGISTER OF ALIENS - all divisions (No. 3).
1464.	191 <b>7</b> 1918	July - July	REGISTER OF ALIENS - all divisions (No. 4).
1465.	1918	July-Oct.	REGISTER OF ALIENS - all divisions (No. 5).
1466.	1918 1919	Nov Aug.	REGISTER OF ALIENS - all divisions (No. 6).
1467.	1919 1925	Aug June	REGISTER OF ALIENS - all divisions (No. 7).
1468.	1925 1934	July - Aug.	REGISTER OF ALIENS - all divisions (No. 8).
1469.	192 <b>2</b> 1951	Oct May	ALIENS DAY BOOK/REGISTER - Carnarvon Police Station.
1470.	19 <b>43</b> 19 <b>49</b>	Aug May	REGISTER OF AILENS - Bangor Police Station.

1471-1473.	1924-1951	Registers of Lost and Found Property:		
1471.	1924-1951	FOUND PROPERTY REGISTER - Beddgelert Police Station.		
1472.	<b>c.1</b> 925-1960	LOST PROPERTY REGISTER - Beddgelert Police Station.		
1473.	1932 Jan 1940 March	REGISTER OF LOST PROPERTY - Carnarvon Division.		

1474-1481,	1882-1951	Miscellaneous Registers:
1474.	1882-1944	RECEIPT BOOK of the Criccieth station for items claimed by members of the public after robberies and deaths, for lost property and for items returned to prisoners. The book also includes receipts for the surrender of guns and ammunition to the police.
1475.	1882-1884	SCRAP BOOK containing printed information sent from the Chief Constable's Office, Carnarvon. Includes general orders, lists of stolen property, stolen property not yet recovered, persons charged with committing crimes, wanted persons, etc
1476.	1882-1884	SCRAP BOOK containing printed information sent from the Chief Constable's Office, Carnarvon. Includes general orders, lists of stolen property, stolen property not yet recovered, persons charged with committing crimes, wanted persons, etc
1477.	1895	REGISTER of Habitual Criminals in England and Wales, 1 January - 31 December 1894. Printed at H.M. Convict Prisons, Parkhurst.
1478.	1914 July - 1919 April	TELEPHONE BOOK - incoming and outgoing telephone calls [division not specified].
1479.	1925 Sept 1927 July	OCCURRENCE BOOK - Carnarvon.
1480.	1930-1949	SHEEP WORRYING REGISTER of the Carnarvon Police Station. The book also contains (1955-1956 and 1963) a Register of Callers at the station and (1935-1942) List of the policemen showing whether they had passed monthly test

papers.

1951

REGISTER of Disclosures and General Notices by members of local authorities: Gwynedd Police Authority... Journals

1482.	1936-1	939	Police Headquarters:
1482.	1936 1939	Sept Feb.	JOURNAL of P.C. Thomas John Williams at the police headquarters, Caernarvon.
1483-1486.	1936-1	945	Bethel:
1483.	1936 1937	Sept Sept.	JOURNAL of P.C. Cynwal Ellis from Sept. 1936 - March 1937, of P.C. Hugh Evans from March 1937 to August 1937 and of P.C. M. Humphreys, Sept- ember 1937, all of Bethel Police Station.
1484.	1938 1939	June - Feb.	JOURNAL of M. Humphreys, Bethel Police Station.
1485.	1942	April-Oct.	PRIVATE DAILY RECORDS of S/Sgt. Glyn Jones, Bethel.
1486.	1942 1945	Nov May	DAILY RECORDS of S/Sgt. Glyn Jones, Bethel, recording his daily visits in connection with his work as special constable. (Includes photographs of Special Sergeant Glyn Jones and group of ?Special Constables, correspondence and newspaper cuttings).
1487-1489.	1929-1	932	Carnarvon:
1487.	1929 1931	April - June	JOURNAL of P.C. T.J. Williams of Caernarvon Police Station until May 1929 and of Llandudno Police Station from May 1929 onwards.
1488.	1930 1932	July – Jan.	JOURNAL of Charles Langford Jones to October 1931 and Thomas John Williams from October 1931, both of Caernaryon Police Station.

1489.	1931 1932	July - Aug.	JOURNAL of Reginald Thomas to July 1932 and David E. Parry from July 1932, both of Carnarvon Police Station.
1490.	1898-1	901	Conway:
1490.	1898-1	901	JOURNAL of Edward Williams, Conway Police Station.
1491.	1906-1	909	Llandudno Police Station:
1491.	1906-1	909	JOURNAL of P.S. 8 Edward Williams, Llandudno Police Station.
1492-1494.	1931-1	936	Llandudno Junction:
1492.	1931	Dec	JOURNAL of O.T. Hughes, Llandudoo Junction
	1932	Aug.	Police Station.
1493.	1932 1933	Aug June	JOURNAL of O.T. Hughes, Llandudno Junction Police Station.
1494.	1935 1936	April - March	JOURNAL of O.T. Hughes, Llandudno Junction Police Station.
1495-1497.	1929-1	.938	Llanllyfnt:
1495.	1929	June -	JOURNAL of P.C. Ellis Pugh Williams of Llan-
	1931	Aug.	llyfni Police Station.
1496.	1931 1933	Aug July	JOURNAL of P.C. Ellis Pugh Williams of Llan- llyfni Police Station.
	1000	July	nyim Ponce Station.

1497.	1935 1937	April - March	JOURNAL of Ellis Pugh Williams, Llanllyfni Police Station.
	2001	maz on	
1498.	1937	April -	JOURNAL of P.C. Ellis Pugh Williams of
	1938	Sept.	Llanllyfni Police Station.
1499.	1933-1	934	Penygroes:
1499.	1933	Oct	JOURNAL of Benjamin R. Williams, Penygroes
	1934	Aug.	Police Station.
1500.	1880-18	383	Pwllhelt:
1500.	1880	Sept	JOURNAL of Inspector John Roberts, Pwllheli
	1883	March	Police Station.

## Police Reports and Charge Sheets

1501.	1886	Jan. 13	REPORT: H. L. Williams, Superintendent, Conway, to Major Clayton, Chief Constable [Carnarvon], with a detailed account of the circumstances surrounding the death of Sarah Anne Lawn at Malvern House, Llandudno.
1502.	1891	Aug. 26	REPORT: P.C. John Jones, Glasynfryn, to Inspector Roberts, Bangor, concerning the dangerous condition of the roadway alongside Glasinfryn Lake in pa. Llandegai. The roadway is too narrow for carts to pass each other without risk of accident especially as there is nothing to prevent them from falling into the water.
1503.	1892	Aug. 26	REPORT: P.C. O. Thomas, Penygroes, to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, concerning the case of two boys, now at Barnes Home, and the payments made by their father David Jones.
1504.	1892	Sept. 26	REPORT: P.C. Thomas Griffiths, Guild Hall, Carnarvon, to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, reporting how he recovered a bag containing 17 rabbits, but failed to catch the thief. However, the culprit was identified as Jack Pritchard late of Bangor.
1505.	1892	Oct. 16	REPORT: Police Sergeant O. Thomas C[ounty] P[olice] Station, Pen y Groes, re the theft of one pair of tweed cloth trousers, a blue cloth satiors cap and a pair of india rubber braces; the property of Herbert Jones, which items were stolen from the servants' sleeping room at Tynllan Farm, Llan- dwrog. Gives description of the two men suspected of the theft.
1506.	1892	Oct. 27	REPORT: P.C. W. Jones, Ebenezer, to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning cases of Ellin Lewis, W.J. Parry and Ty Mawr farm.

Oct. 30 1507. 1892 REPORT: P.C. Thomas Griffiths, Guild Hall, Carnarvon to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, concerning the theft of half a sovereign, property of Mrs. Hanah Hughes, by Ann Rowlands, a lodger with Mrs. Hughes. Appended: NOTE (1 Nov. 1892) from Sgt. John Pritchard, saying that the accused - Ann Rowlands - had been convicted two or three times before, for similar crimes at Conway and Abergele. Nov. 1 REPORT: P. C. David Roberts, Guild Hall, 1508. 1892 Carnaryon to Mr. C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, concerning a report that stones were being thrown at children, as they came out of school. He went to thes National School in plain clothes and witnessed a boy named Evan David Ellis of 1, William Street throwing a stone. Appended: NOTE made by C. Davies that the boy was to be summonsed. REPORT: P.C. Henry Owen, Guild Hall, Carnarvon 1509. 1892 Nov. 2 to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, concerning the apprehension of two boys for throwing mud at the windows of houses in St. Davids Road. Two boys, Hugh Richards aged 11 son of Richards the broker of St. Davids Road and John Griffiths aged 13 the son of a sallor from Twthill were caught red-handed by P.C. Owen.

1510.

1892

Nov. 9

REPORT: P.C. Henry Owen, Gulld Hall, Carnarvon,

to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, concerning Ellen Edwards, who was found begging in Pool Street.

1511.	1892	Nov. 22	REPORT: P.C. John Jones, Llanllyfni, to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, reporting complaints of how a hawker named Thomas Jones, Mount Pleasant, Conway, had tried to steal from a house at Nazareth, pa. Clynnog, when only the children were present.
1512.	1893	Aug. 7	REPORT: P.C. Thomas Griffiths, Bontnewydd, to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, Carnarvon, reporting the theft of various tools from Robert Jones, Tyddyn du Farm, Bontnewydd.
1513.	71893	Aug. 7	REPORT: P.C. Thomas Griffith, Bontnewydd, to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, Carnarvon, concerning the theft of a watch from Griffith Parry, Penyfridd, Rhoscadfan, either in Carnarvon or on the way home to Rhoscadfan.
1514.	1893	Aug. 12	REPORT: P.C. William Evans, Guild Hall, [Carnarvon] to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, Carnarvon re an accident which occurred near Waterloo Port when a man was found bleeding from a head wound having been knocked down by a four wheeled vehicle.
1515.	1894	April 12	REPORT: P.C. Henry Harris, Police Station, Penygroes to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, concerning some rumours circulating around Talysarn that a Mrs. Roberts, 6 Halfway Terrace, had given birth to a child seven months ago, and that her husband had found the body in the chimney.
1516.	1894	May 26	REPORT: P.C. W. Williams, Police Station, Carnarvon to C. Davies, Deputy Chief Constable, Caernarvon, concerning the recovery of a pair of rollocks which had been reported stolen from a beat belonging to Mr. King, North Road.